6:45

7:15

7:20

7:45

7:50

8:00

8:05

8:10

8:15

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Tuesday, August 15, 2017—6:45 p.m.
McKune Room

AGENDA

Budget Hearing

Welcome and Call to Order
Board Review of 2018 Budget
Public Comment
Adjournment

Board Meeting
Welcome and Call to Order
Agenda review and additions

Compulsory Segments

Minutes Approval — July 18, 2017

Closed Session Minutes Approval — July 18, 2017
Approval of the July Operational Checks
Approval of July Financial Reports

Director’s Report & Friends Report

Strategic Plan Report

Public Comment

Action Items
Donations
Policies

Reports

Policy Committee
Finance Committee
Personnel Committee
Nominating Committee
Fundraising Committee

Public Comment
Other Items

Adjournment



Public Participation

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. A Chelsea District Library meeting is not a “public meeting.” It is a “meeting held in
public.” The difference between these two types of meetings is that a public meeting is usually
designed for the free flow of information among all in attendance, whereas a meeting held in
public is for observation and “*Public Input™ at specific times on the agenda.

Public Participation at Open Meetings

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. Public input is allowed during set times of these meetings and for specific amounts of
time.

There are two ways to participate in a Board meeting:

e You may call the Board President or Library Director at least five days in advance of the
Board meeting and ask to be placed on the agenda. The Board President or the Library
Director shall use their discretion in accepting these requests. The Board decides what
agenda items are to be discussed when they formally adopt the agenda at the start of their
meeting. Once approved, you will be allowed to make your presentation to the Board.

¢ You may address the Board during agenda items listed as “Comments from the Public.”

Individuals who are addressing the Board at a Board Meeting must state their name and the name
of the organization or group they are representing, if that is the case.

Board members may question speakers, but the Board will not enter into debate or conversation
during this portion of the meeting. In general, issues are referred to the Director for
investigation, study and recommendation, designation as a future agenda item, or answered
through written communication.



Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of Regular Meeting

Tuesday, July 18, 2017 6:45pm
Meeting Location: McKune Meeting Room

Trustees in Attendance: C. Taylor, S. Lackey, J. Wilczynski, J. Carr, E. Sensoli, A.
Merkel, & TJ Helfferich.

Trustees Absent:

Staff. Director Lori Coryell & C. Berggren.
Guests:

Welcome and Call to Order

C. Taylor called the meeting to order at 6:45 p.m.

Agenda Review and Additions

Jan requested to add 3 Policy Revisions as Discussion #3 and Charlie asked to have
Patron Appeal 2017-1 added as Discussion ltem #4. Lori then requested that
Discussion ltem #4 be moved to the top of the discussion items.

MOTION made by E. Sensoli, SECONDED by TJ Helfferich to approve the agenda as
amended. Discussion: None All Ayes: 7-0

Compulsory Segments:
Minutes and Approval of Checks

Several changes to the June minutes were requested: Jerry wanted a clarification to his
Finance Committee report, Elizabeth wanted PAX written as “people,” and all board
members wanted the minutes to be consistently written in past tense only.

MOTION made by J. Wilczynski, SECONDED by TJ Helfferich to approve the minutes
of the June 20, 2017 Board Meeting, as amended. Discussion: None
All Ayes: 7-0



MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by J. Wilczynski to accept the General Fund
Operational checks for June, 2017. Discussion: Jan wanted to make sure the costly
closest switch cost was a one-time fix and was assured by Lori that indeed that's the
case. All Ayes 7-0

MOTION made by J. Wilczynski, SECONDED by A. Merkel to accept Financial Reports
for June, 2017. Discussion: There was a question about what was done with restricted
donations to Chelsea Standard Digitize over the budgeted amount and Lori explained

that that money carries over from year to year.
All Ayes: 7-0

Director’s Report Update:
L. Coryell update:

» Lori asked for clarification on adding “media mentions/clippings” to the
Performance Dashboard, as requested at the June board meeting. It was
determined that these would need to be actual articles instead of any sort of
mention. Lori said that will make it much easier to track.

o Lori reported that the people counter at the library entrance is malfunctioning and
that we are working on getting that problem corrected. The library will also start
collecting numbers for cutdoor events that physically take place at the library,
such as Music in the Air and Fairy Garden events.

e The library will be holding a Pumpkin Carving Contest this year and Lori asked
the board to participate as judges for both the patron and the staff competitions.

o Lori shared that Linda, Jessica, Shannon, and Laura attended the ALA meeting
in Chicago and collected the CDL award for the coloring book project.

e Lori shared the results of Patty’s Social Media Preference Survey and passed out
a handout highlighting those results. Facebook was the overwhelming preference
in terms of social media use.

Friends Report Update:
Lori reported that the Friends are meeting tomorrow, so there is no update this month.

Strategic Plan Update:

¢ Lori read over her Strategic Plan metric update that accompanies her regular
monthly report and noted that the new business cards are in.

e Charlie complimented this addition to the packet/meeting and the work that goes
into updating the Strategic Plan metric in general.



Other Reports Notes:

s Susan noted that she would like to see signage at the township halls alerting
people to the hotspots to better advertise this service. Charlie concurred that
particularly with the investment the library has made in that area, it needs to be
better advertised to the townships.

s Charlie noted the remarkably high Summer Reading numbers and suggested
maybe trying to get an article written about the success of the program. He also
asked about the downward trend of circulation numbers, though, and wondered
why that was. Lori informed him that that is a national trend and that that is part
of our challenge of becoming a modern age library.

» TJ said that she would like to see longer trends in the dashboard numbers than
just a single year. Other trustees agreed and Elizabeth said particularly in
circulation and head count that would be helpful. Jerry suggested maybe
extending the dashboard to show five years. Susan asked that the expansion
cover programs, too, so as to better show the overall use of the library.

Presentations: None

Public Comment: None

Action Item #1: Donations

MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by A. Merkel to approve and acknowledge
the presented 2017 June donations of $1,055.99.

Discussion: Lori pointed out that the donation was from board member Elizabeth
Sensoli to cover the piano rental and food for the Trustee Awareness Event and
reiterated how well that event went. All Ayes: 7-0

Action Item #2: Budget Hearing Notice
MOTION made by TJ Helfferich, SECONDED by S. Lackey to approve the presented

2018 Budget Hearing Notice resolution. Discussion: None
All Ayes: 7-0



Discussion Item #4: Patron Appeal 2017-1
To comply with the Michigan Library Privacy Act, C. Taylor moved that the board move

to a closed session, while discussing Patron Appeal 2017-1. Lori asked that C.
Berggren be permitted to stay to take notes. Approval was granted.

Roll Call Vote for Closed Session: J. Wilczynski — Aye, E. Sensoli — Aye, A. Merkel —
Aye, C. Taylor — Aye, TJ Helfferich — Aye, S. Lackey — Aye, J. Carr - Aye.

MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by A. Merkel to move Discussion ltem #4 to
Action ltem #4. Discussion: None.
All Ayes: 7-0

Action Item #4: Patron Appeal 2017-1

MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by A. Merkel to adopt the first of the three
options recommended by the attorney, which states, “Based on the facts and
information discussed in closed session, the Board moves to deny Patron
Appeal/Request for Exemption No. 2017-1 and uphold the decision to enforce the
Library's policy that requires patrons to wear shoes” with additional language stating
that “library services are available to patrons with and without access to the facility.”
Discussion: None.

All Ayes: 7-0

Discussion Item #1: Staff Retreat

Lori touched on the importance of the staff retreat in terms of training and the
opportunity to bring the entire staff together, and expressed that she would like to get
the retreat date finalized as soon as possible, so that the closing can be published in the
newsletter. The proposed staff retreat date is Nov. 3, which would mean closing the
library to the public on that date.

MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by A. Merkel to move Discussion ltem #1 to
Action ltem #3. Discussion: None.
All Ayes: 7-0

Action ltem #3: Staff Retreat

MOTION made by E. Sensoli, SECONDED by TJ Helfferich to approve the closing of
the library on Nov. 3, 2017, for the purpose of conducting the annual staff retreat.
Discussion: None

All Ayes: 7-0



Discussion Item #2: 2018 Budget Draft

The draft copies of the 2018 budget were passed out to board members, so they can
review before the August board meeting, which will include the budget hearing. Lori
asked that board members report any comments or errors by August 1, so that changes
can be made before the hearing.

Discussion Item #3: Policy Revisions

Jan introduced the board to the revisions that the Policy Committee made to subjects
101 (Compensation), 102 (Benefits), and 304 (Introductory Period) of the Human
Resources Policy and Procedure Manual. The revisions were discussed and the
policies will be brought back as an Action ltem in August.

Committee Reports

Policy Committee — Minutes from the meeting about the 3 policy revisions.
Finance Committee — Jerry announced that there will be a meeting on August 4.
Personnel Committee —

Nominating Committee —

Fundraising Committee — Minutes included, plus Anne noted ongoing awareness

campaign.

Public and Board Comment: None

Other ltems:

Adjourn:
MOTION made by E. Sensoli, SECONDED by TJ Helfferich to adjourn the meeting at

9:01 p.m.

All Ayes: 7-0

Janice L. Carr, Board Secretary Date



Fe=:
»:]
11

b=

|

L -
[T -—
1
e
W

.

-



FINANCE
REPORTS







| abed

19'1e sa||ddng @310 Snoaug|SIsIy suannios a3yjO vews 0Lp99k L102/90/L0
gL'e shay 2 alempleH 82y sayjeT jeal PG LIELSY 2102190120
suopesad() |essuacy . 90Z°22L
so||ddng - 2z
ZB'¥09'6. sasuadxg |auuosiagd - 102 [ejel
09'895 sjijauag X314 - 00E'10L (€10
18'0)- (I 2 10 7 v2) a1 dag Z10ZI2i04d LLOZ/ZIL0
Z2'065 jsnbny wmiwalg 2102 ‘00 SouBINSY| 8)1 wnun 1s21021120 L102/61/20
18'0t- (H 210 2 vd) andaq 2102£0208d 2102120140
S)jauag xaid - 00E°L0OL
56'6ZP'S YOId - 00Z°L0L 1Bjo )L
9.'889'C HIAOTdNI vOId Z1021220dd FAR A XA Y1)
6liel'e HIAOTdW3 vIId LH0240408d 2102100
Vold - 00Z°LOL
12892 Buiysiely Juawamay IOy - 611 10Z [BJ0L
E9EFE'L DONIHOLYW ¥V 10V L10Zl2.0dd 210212710
80°L¥E'L ONIHOLYW ¥ 10P L102.0,04dd 2102120120
Bugyajepy watauney vi0Y - SLL°L0L
000 suonnguuod-juawaimay - 0L L 1L0L [eloL
PLvor'L- dN MDId LNIW3HIL3Y L10Z1240ud L10THTILO
FLvor'L dd 2102/12/10 |BIDUBUIL] STU3|Y 1SYdL102€0L0 L10ZI6LIL0
0Ce9r’L- dn M2Id LNIW3HIL3IY £102.0.04d 2102120720
0E'E9r'L Hd Z102/L0/L0 [elaueul ] SfUa)Y 1S4d.1026190 LL0Z/190/L0
suopnginuod-juawamnay - 0L 1oL
95'626'0L sabepn - 0OL'1LOL [BIOL
95°626'02 12Uy0 - sabepa - 00L'10Z [B10L
leovl'se SIOVYM LI0Z1ZL0Md LI0T/2ILD
SZ6.L'sE SIOVYM L102£040Wd LL0T/LONLO
JayiQ - sabem - 004 LOL
000 dn yoid Juswamay - 0Z1'102 [B10L
cVers'L- JNIWIYILIY LI0g12L0dd L0ZN2IL0
£r 8PSl Hd L1021 2/L0 |eloueud srsaly 1SHd.102€0L0 LIOCIBLLD
£r8rs'L- ANIWIHILTY L10220204d LIOTIL0IL0
crevs'L Hd L102/L0/L0 |BIDUELIY SNI3|Y 1S4dL1026L90 2102190140

dn y§21d uawainsy - 0zL 1oL
sabep - 001°LOL
sasuadx3 jauuosiad - L0

junowy pled owapw aleN wnp aleg

L10Z Aine
jeaosddy pleog 10) $)98Y2 4O ISIT 24120180
Aseiqi Jousiq essjayo



Z abed

00'522 82 |d Ilew Bunayew sdsn lsewnsod  UaUSYZ10Z0ZS0 2102/190{20
ST LS90820400#DY LLOZISLIOL - 9LILO samog Aauld LGERESPOD| L102190/20
Sp'2e VIV woy syooq diyg =in27 ‘'umolg  IVIVA 029290 2102/90/20
abejsod Bupesadg-abeysod - 0z2° 222
99'59 SSINON uoNe|nony -abejsod - 012222 1BIOL
99'6g8 SS01ON UOBINOND /L0 WD Puz yomieN Arigi a8yl 69585 LIOZIGLIL0
SaofoN uopena)g -abeysod - 0127222
sfieysod - 00L°LTL
68'9vE Buiwee)) - 005 /22 €101
86601 sbny Buueay - 0EG £24 elOL
66 ¢S 2102/ 1iL0 sBny 00g-uonesodio sejny OrL16200¢ 21L021611L0
66'vS 210210€/90 SBy 0og-uonesodioy sejuid 6L228200¢ 21L02/90/20
sBny Bujues)) - 0£5'L2L
16'9EZ saiddng Bujuea)] - 0zg fzL 1101
5181 s13ur yses) suoNNjog 32O Hews 85999¢ LLOZIGLILO
8L ¥l deog 00€-uoiiesodioD seju OPLLE2008 210261140
BL ¥l deog oog-uonesodiog sewid 61228.200¢ 1102/90/20
2921 deog Jaysemysig - SAD -yseD Anad 1521026290 2402/90/20
669 deog pueH - 021500 -yseg Anad 1S21026290 2102190120
b 4 anssi| - ABULBY BaS[AYD -yseD Anad 1521026290 L102/90/20
sajiddng Bujuea|d - 0zg'222
Bujuea)d - 005°22L
191201 Buissanoid |eusiepy - Q0L LZ2 IBIOL
05°crL sieday - OpE'L2Z (BIOL
0SErL ade) yooq yjof) - |eqejawoyg yueqhey 1821026020 LLOZIELILO
sajedey - Ope°LZL
L192E JsyQ Buisssolg pew - 0EE 222 |BID)
Leze siaqe] ao "Ju| 02wRQ 80+0919 LL0Z/90/1L0
1810 Bupssanold New - 0L L2
00209 saseq Buissanoid 1w - 0Z€ LTL (B1I0L
00°Z09 SaseD gD 2 AAQ sajiddng ALieiqi 1e6png 143118 2102/90/L0
sase) Gu)ssesosd e - 0ZE 222
Bu|ssesoug [epeyey - 008" LTL
LAt suonesady |eisuasy - 0Oz ZZZ IBIOL
S0'6C) sal|ddng a3 snoaue||aosiN SuolINioS BP0 Wews 96599% LI02BLILO
unowy pjed owsp awep wny ajeq
210z Anp
JeAciddy paeog 103 sy29Y9 JoO IS 21i20/80

Aseaqr 301381 BOSIOYD



¢ abed

22'€s 2417 aag pied Jpal - 0GE'LOB [E10L
ZZ'ES 834 pIled 1pald L10Z aunp 21029093499 2102/90/L0
2419 884 paeH NPaIY - 05E°L08
0zel $994 YUBE - OLE 108 [El0L
0z'el abieyo amneg LIOZ/EILD
s004 yueg - 012108
saag Bupjueg - 00c 108
08'¢99 ue|d 2ibsjens Aieiqr) - 620°108 1BI01
08'86¢2 S3|)) Wele ) - SapLweocd yueghsy| 1521026040 L102I6LIL0
00'G.E Bunasuep ve|q aibajeng so4 ubisag aydels ylaqe2y3 suepy evn ‘Buiddaoy v.10ZaNNr 2V0Z/90/20
ue|d oibajens leiqr - 620°108
96981 sa01M95 (j0ufed - 1H0' 108 IRI0L
96981 aunp 2102 L lIoikey G/9.E881 210261120
sa0jes Jjodhed - L0 LOB
00002 tadaayyoog - 0v0'LOR lej0L
00°05¢ Buyng £10Z Aor 211 SA|BIZ0SSY P IySUIZpNg rLL102 102161140
00°05€ Bunig 210z Ainr Z/1 S9|BID0SSY ¢ IsuIZpng £L2102 2102/80/20
Jadaayjoogd - Ob0'LO8
S8JIAAS [euo|SSajold - 108
64'920'C sal|ddng - £2£ |18l0),
1662 2IUBUSIUIEN - 008 LZ. IEIOL
8601 |erauas) BIUBUBIUIEY - OED'LTL IEIOL
69'G anj9 alempiel 32y SaYET B3O vSLISPOP 210Z/61/L0
862G 1abuep asoj - Jahapy -yseg Aned 1521026290 2102/80/20
|eJauas) aJjueudUIeW - DEBLZL
£EVI sqing Y6y aoueuauiel - 018224 IB1OL
£6vl sqing Wb atempIel 92y Saye jeal vSLISPaY 2102161120
sqing W61 eaueuajuley . oLB"LZL
aousuUIRW - 00R'LZL
vE6LY abesod - 002 224 €101
8Z°¥EE abiejsod Gunesadp-abejsod - 0z2'ZZ2 1B10L
850 sydienay D 2102161120
junciy pled owaw aweN wnN ajeq

[eacuddy pieog 10} s)¥29Y9) 40 1SI
Aeaqi 121381Q B3SI9YD



+ abeg

SE0bb'L 2102/51/£0-20/20 Bueat) 'au) Auedwed Guiuea)) uolonpold v GEZIL 2102164120
SQ0bb'L 2102/101£0-81/90 Bumesj) "ou) Auedwied Bujuea)) volonpoid v 22211 2102190120
|edojuer - S09°€08
asuveualujey Buip|ing - 009°'¢08
S0 6£6 ABojouyoa] - 00E'E0B (BI0L
50'6€6 ao1nag 9 BunsoH ausqaps - GEE 0 IB10L
S00vl {EMaURY UIBWOQ G10Z-410Z - Wod'Lpuel yueqhay 152102600 2102164120
00662 [emauay pasueal Aine g1.02 Yl Bny 2102 alemyos oawag 9gpZ5L9 2102/90/20
adjaes g BunsoH 8)sqaps - S6£°E08
ABojouysay - DL 'C08
21648 Jaido - 001'E08 lej0L
19051 2ouBLSUIBW S (|BWS - £0L C08 (1oL
19051 JUNP - SaUBUBIUIBK 18U BWS suonnjog O vebiyoiy LZOLLBNI 2L02/90/20
adueuNUIBY JBUL QWS - £DL'E0B
95195 Jaidod yers - 2oL £08 BloL
95195 Anp - soueusjuiel B 9seST JaidoD peIS £102 S80S [EIDUEU BQIYSO], S6E10229 2102161140
JaydoD yeis - 2ot c08
00’191 1aidoD agnd - LOL'€08 (810l
00191 aunp 2o asea AdoD aqnd VN “ueg oBied sjapn BELLOLLD 2102/90/20
JadoD aiand - LOL'EDS
Jaydog « poL €08
S)2RIIU0Y) 8I|AISS S2UBUSIUIEW - £08
06'GEB'Z $20|MBS [BUOISS8J0Id - 108 [B101
AN (YAl SHIS) PRIOLISAY [BuoiSSaloLd - 006 1OB 1B10L
00°000't uapieniiled qnD uspies) ees|ayd - 016°108 1101
¥6'92 uepses Aneq 1IN UapJes) ayL 829041027100 L10Z/80/20
90'tL6 uapies) Aned [N USpes) 8y) ANIZLOZEZ90 L10Z/90/L0
uapresiujes g uaples) easeud - 016°108
zL6Ie [eJ3UR9) - ueld MBaleNs - 506108 IEl0L
L6l uapues) Ay W uspes) ay) 82004102109 L10Z/90/L0
|esauag - ue|d J|Baens - S06°'L08
S)IS pejousay |euo|ssajold - 006108
Zreo saa4 Bunueq - 0oL L0G 1€J0L
junowy pred oway awepN wnN ajeq
_m.>o._n_n_< pdeog 10) s)oaYyo JO Isi1T £11£0/80

Aieiqi jounsiq easjeyd



g afied

z6'908 siodsioH 19IAN - LLE 0S8 [BI0L
20°'989 sjodsjoH a10/uopuk Ainp 2102 uuds 1E0-PSBZOVESE ZL0ZIBLILD
¥a0z1 sjodsjoH Aesqri Anf 2102 SSO[BIAN UOZUBA LE9S1E80L6 LI0ZI6LIL0
sjodsioH 1M - LLE'DSE
96'801'S 18WaIU| - 0LE 0S8 €100
96'801'c aunp - (udy 2035 1w 2102 somaN Aeiqry ayl 66985 2102161120
1auiaU) - 01058
a3jaag Jawagu| NL - 00E°058
#8965 sableys aouesiq BuoT 3 12207 - Q01058 18101
89'15 auoyd 120 sJop=iq - 121058 (B0,
89'1S suoyd 180 sJoenqg AInr 2102 SSS|2IAN UDZUBA LEQOSLEBBLE LI0Z/6 140
auoyd (19D sJojraild - LZ) 0S8
oLGhs auoydaja) - 0Z1'058 (€I0L
1gziz Ainr 210z - 8sea7 JIOA 10D upsID SENAEN NIZLOZZ90 2102/90/20
SE'ZEE (aunr) Bunpg 21/62/90~L L19ZISO 191V 1521075290 2102Z/90/20
auoydajal - 0Z1'058
sebieyo soueysig BuoT ¢ [es07 - pOL 058
suopeaUNWWOIS|a] - 058
6128 SIZEJIUOD 301D SOUBLSMUIEW - £08 |BIOL
5L665' sauBusUey BulpIng - 009'E08 IBI0L
00°0p ysel), - 029°€08 1BI0L
000K uoI99||0D YSEs] Bunf essiay] Jo A0 0BELL LI0ZIGLILD
ysed) - 629'c08
50'8€9 FUNISS MOUSIUMET - 01D EOS IBI0L
6505 lapjuuds - £19°€06 1BI0L
G505 Jieday sapjuudg peaH ¢ diog suBUIUIRY UONRIZOSSY 8cs0t L102/611L0
Japjupds - £19°¢08
05°285 821A8g UMET - |19'E08 IB10L,
00'SZE yanw 3 Bumopy dio9 SIUELBJUIER UDNEIOSSY o150l L1DZIBLIL0
0529z yoinw g Bumopy d:0g SIUBUBJUIER UOIEIIOSSY VIS0l 2102161120
23IAISS UMET - |19'C08
82)AJ2G MOUSJUMET - BLO'E0B
021882 [BMOHUET - SOO'COR BIOL
unowyy pled owa awep wnN aeq
2102 Ainp
Jeaosddy paeog 10} sy23YD JO ISIT Luz0/80

Kieaqi 3o13s1Q BOS|8YD



g abeg

sa|iddng ynpy - 0Z1'P8e
19°181 ssayesds Ynpy - OLL 8 (B10L
[T-NK: 11 S)USAZ JINpY |EIBUSS - 611 B [EI0L
00051 weiboid Gunjey taded 80720 ejazop ‘pjaoboy 9ddLI028020 2102/90/L0
G690l suipey Abiss|y ododer - SAD -yses Aliad 1521025290 2102190120
98'bl beg w5 odooer - syosng -ysen Ayad 1521025290 2102190120
SIUBAT YNPY |esausg - 61 }'v88
siajeads ¥NpY - 01188
BupuwesBosg - pgg
20'159 $|EUSIE [EUOHOWON - 088 IEICL
86'6Z sealueg paseymng - 005 088 1oL
6662 SINAIBS PAsSeY3Ing [e1suas) - 015 088 Iej0L
6662 210Z Ainr - Apuow 32015 2qopy yuegiey 1521026020 LVOZI6LIL0
S90S paseyding |elauas) - gLs 083
sagjalag paseyaind - 005088
0665 uonowoid weibold - §0F 088 |EI0L
0665 uonowWold 32UN0SaY [ MBS - OFP 089 1B10L
0665 OLI0I4 S2IN0SSY/A0AAG |BISUAD - Ly ()8E JBI0L
0665 SIBIANQ [8ge W02 uozZewWy LP6SZ6L61GZE 2102161120
ouold 921N0Sa}jasiAlas (esauss - Lib 088
Uopowo.d 83InN0say / 92|1AI8S - Gt 088
uvopowold weibold - goy 088
Bl'19g saiddng Gunasew - 00£ 098 €101
89'6L¥ sa|iddng Bunaspe oS - 02€ 088 (210
£8° 0¥ salddng ¢ Iy Jaxe uoing - seulyIEuOlINguUEIUBWY Nueqgday 1521076040 L1L0TI61ILO
ce'e Ssisuued Joj s1ausised Auedwo) raquin eas|ayd vL6¥8G1 LL02/61120
sa||ddng Bupaysew s3SI - 02€'088
0s'1g sfejdsiq - 0L£'088 |EI0L
05°18 sipse3 g shedsig ssejbxald woy ‘Jpoibun 1S/1028120 LL0ZIGLILD
shejdsiqg - 0L£'008
s8||ddng Gupeysey - 00£'088
S|elalejy (euoljousold - 0B8
ZLZIS'Y SUONEDIUNLILIODRYA) - 0GF |BIOL
88'SI6'E aoag JBwR| N1 - 00E 05 (B100
junotuy pled ocwapy awepN =3 wnp aleg
L1oz Ainr
jerolddy pieog o) s}29YD JO ISI LHL0/80

Aseiqi Jouysiq easiayn



1 abed

Buipeay Jewnung uaay - 19Z'vE8
ssoyeads uaay . 08Z'¥88

BEOPLL salddng yinoA - 0ZZ'#88 [eloL
80°Z0L'L Buipeay Jawwng - 9zZ'vag |E10L
29°Z8¢ dys Jo} sazid ' sbel - Buipel) jeluaug yueghay 1521026020 2102i611L0
oLLel HO%INY JYS - uu) abenon yueghay 1521026020 L10ZI6LIL0
zLoE1 Howa1y dys sanddng - aag poog uopiogy yueghay 1821026020 LL0ZI6LIL0
06 ¥92 £Z0900EE0T wnoody weibolg Jojde] g 1axeg £Z0900CE0Z LLOZIGLILO
L 20E 26S00EE0Z 1uno23y weiboid Jojke) 2 193eg 26/S00EEOZ LLOZI6LILD
0000€ [EJUBY BUDD MOUS/BSNOH 30UNOY £102/92/L0 OT1 siejusy Ae|d 0} swnl 88811 LI0ZI6LILO
EE O sszug Ageg dus Wwo2'uozewy LIBZZOVEEPSL L102/90120
00'LL S125 J0OH JaydsoId wod uozewy LO¥G2SPL92k1 2102/90/20
gz'gtl IMog 7 U0adad - 201G PO0- UOPIOD -yseo Anad 1521026290 2102/80/20
Bujpeay Jounung . 92z°v98
zZege swetford yino A |E12UAD - ZZZ ¥R (E10)
156 Spaas - JIN uapies -ysed Anad 1521026290 £102/90/20
e llos Buiod - W uapien -ysed Anad 1521026290 2102/90/10
0661 sanddng - s,fjjod -yse Apad 1521026290 2102190120
add S9A0|S) 8JeS PO04 - SAD -ysep Aped 1521026290 2102190120
sweiBoig yino ) |esauas) - ZZzZ'vE8
sayddng \ynoy - 0ZZ've8
PEE99'L sieads yinoA - 012 88 jRI0L
00525'L 1s1e10ads Bupeay Jswwng - 912 peB (B10L
00°00F suoissag Guuoyn) Anr ¢ Aoer] ‘yneipAsl  HOLNLLIOZSZLO LI02/STIL0
00°62¢ suoissag Buwoiny Anr ¢ ‘A auuear laseD-SHIIH  HOLNLZL0Z52L0 2102152120
00°00F Bunoing 210z aunp ‘g auuear ‘|lased-saIH 121020£90 2102190120
00°00¥ Buuoiny 710z aunp Aoesy ‘ynejphe 1210Z0£90 2102/90/£0
1si|edads Bujpeay Jawwng - 91288
P6EEL foeay Ape3 - 51208 IBI0L
¥6°'8¢ uy Aenng Jayiebol yous "0u] 0owWag 0526919 LL0ZI6L1L0
00001 awnliols ebok €170 071 ebop ayeaig 1S/10ZELLO 210261120
Kowsay Apes - 512 ve8
ssajeads yinoy - 0LZ'vE8
80°201 saiddng §npy - 0Z1 88 2101
80201 sweifiold npy |e13U99 - 9Z1'¥EE [BJ0L
8820 siaye a3ayoo Wioo UoZewWY 0.b89566.2Z1 2102161140
sweifoid JNpY je1auUsD - 9Z1 488
junowy pled owaw sweN wnp ajeq
1oz Ainp
LLI20/80

jeaocaddy paeog 1o} sy23yD JO ISIT
Aieaqi Jo13s1Qq BAS|OYD



g abeg

8z'0z IsaunjoA - 688 |BIo)
gzoT sa||ddng - 00Z 88 B10L
gz2'oz ApuED JESIUNIDA - S2IMSS OO UOPIDD -yseg Aned 1541026290 2102190120
sajddng - 00Z'988
Jagun|oA - 588
LTELL'S Butwweliboid - pgg 1BI0L
00058 pajoulsay Bunuwesbord yinoA - 026 ¥R IB10L
00058 dYS sWD 158y boid Yo, - €26 ¥88 1B101
00'szy wesBord ajewy dys 92120 2u| SAEMIOION ainjelully dus210292.0 L102/64120
00'GZP aouelIopad L1/ZLiL dHS 10} Souejeg a)Gey Buyeg Lanjosqy OUJLIOZZLL0 10212110
duS syl 158y Bosg yino, - £26'¢98
pajamsay Gulwwelbold InoA - 0Z6°v88
00'zZ9l papuisay BunueiBoid UNpY - 016 87 IRIOL
00291 J4S syIO 158y Boid INPY - £16'¥88 €101
00291 $8zld duS - 5,n0ZNoZ yueqhay 1521026040 LL02/6LIL0
dus sHID 15y Goud ynpy - £16'788
pajosey Bujunueifold ynpy - 016988
L85 saiddng usa) - 0LZ'¥E8 leloL
L¥'65 Buipeay Jawnung uas) - /72 yE8 IEI0L
16\ saddng Aped yesuy uebiaay 'mMoaing  Z¥WV.L0Z0LL0 210ZI6L1L0
0g521 anpp 1addog LLIDO UOZBLY S5ZRZA09EES0 £102/90/20
Bujpeay Jawwing uaa) - LLZ'¥88
so|ddng usay - 0£Z'P88
6L 2Ly siayesads uaal - 0OZ B8 [EJOL
621 sweiboid [e12uas) Uaa) - pIZ'¥ES 1BIOL
6.2l saddns Buiuspies) twoa uozZewy 0/+89566.2221 2102I6LIL0
swelBoig |eJauac) uaa] - oz' 88
00052 punog abajjo) usal - £9Z'¥88 IEYOL
00052 18]S0¢] SINWOY Peay Spi Jo} oMUy sasudiaqu3 |joy ey DHNZL0Z01L20 2102Zi6L/L0
punog aBajj0g usay - £9Z°¥88
007051 Buipeay JaWWNG UaR] - 192'¥E0 IRI0L
00051 22 doysyops Buupa usa) eujded ‘ueng OYJLI0ZPELO 2102190120
nnowy pred owaw aweN WwnN ajeqg
oz Ainp
Jerocsddy pieog 10} s¥28Y9 JO 11T 21120180

Ateiqy 3913810 EBOS|OYD



g abey

aiempieH juswdinbg - goL'296
juswdinbg . 96

0E'SEZ'0L SIS UONBLUOINY - GO6 [B10L
OE'GEZ'0L WaHSAS uoneWOINY PAIBYS - 00Z G956 (BI0L
o£'cez'ol uonejnang/Bojeje] aUINO - 01Z'SE6 IE1I0L
90'66E'2 SAA8 £10Z 2D PIE sromjan Aexqiy syl 86405 2102161120
vz ove's SVS 2102 MO PIE sompN Aesqry syl 8685 2102/61/20
uopenal/Bojered auuo - 01Z°596
wAsAs vonewoINy paieys - 002°596
S33|AJBG UOJRWOINY - 06
55°2¥C asuadx3 pieog - 096 |e10L
GGEYe asuadx3 J0j2anQ - 002086 1B10L
Gv'Sy Jojoaig JaqIBYDM 4IUNT - 2G aSnoyaowg yueghay 1521026040 £102161140
9069 01021 TAYY UM YaunT - [[UE) Uounuos) Queqiay 1521026040 L102BLILD
00°2EL sabieyd 10 Yy Liejoy 2as|ays 4o gnin Aejoy 6.¥0Z90 £102/90/L0
asuadx3 40130410 - 00Z'096
asuadxg pieog - 096
6LGIP'Y salun - 026 |e10L
v0'e8 SED) UNMIW - 002 0Z6 8101
v0'E8 aunp 2102 ABreuz 310 1S21020120 L10ZI641L0
se5) sunM o - 00Z'026
GS'P6E Japjuuds easjayD o ARD - 051026 IB10L
GS'PEE 2102-0€-90 0} Z10Z-1£-60 121ep0 B 10913-BASIBYD J0 AND 1521029020 LIOZIGHLO
Japjuudsg eastayg jo A1 - 051°026
6¥ZLL'E auaeyg easeyg jo AN - 0EL°0ZE (el0d
6rziL'e 2102-0€-90 0} £102-1€-50 Jaepn p 19913-easiayD jo A 1521029040 LI0ZI6LILO
apy0a|3 easiayd Jo A - 0£)1'0Z6
95251 Jamas easjpyD Jo AN - 021026 [B10L
95251 2102-0£-90 0} Z10Z-1£-60 1a1ep B 10913-B8sIBYD Jo AN 1521029040 L102/6L1L0
Jamag easjayd jo A1t - 021026
652 JOIEAA BASIAYD JO AND - OLL'DZ6 IEIO),
G52 2102-0€-90 01 £10Z-1€-60 181EAN ' 193|3-BESIAYD J0 AND 1521029020 L10216LIL0
Jajep essjayD Jo A0 - 04 1°026
s3NAN - 026
unowy pled oway awenN wnN ajeq
102 Ainp
_m>o._a_n< pleog J10J sHIooyH JO }siT] LHL0/BO

A1euqiT Jou3s1q e9SI9YD



0} abed

0052t BL/OE/9 O £1/L/4 @94 diyssaquiay enuuy S10W 2oy Auelqi Jo} SANBIOYE||0D) 1SBMPIY PrEEEE 2102/80/L0
STOW 1euonmnsyy - 0Z6°696
diyssaguiagy jeuonniyisy) - 005'696
sdiysiequiay - 00E'696
ELEL6'Z 12Ae1] - 100696 IBI0L
ELELE'E [9ABI] HEIS - 001 656 |10
00°6¥E [8ARIL JEIS JaYI0 - €L 696 €101
00 6¥E ajuasajuog suoneduNuIo] 3 Bulaep Aeiar yuegiay 1521026020 2102164720
18ARd] YeIS 18410 - E¥L'696
09°0Z¥ |one1] SS2IMBS YNPY - 221696 (BI04
0£°202 sasuadx3 vy H uouueys ‘siamod VIVL10Z9290 LLOZI611L0
0EEle sasuadx3 vy BIngT ‘umolg U IYIVLLOZOZO0 L1LOZI80/20
laael] sadlAIBg UNPY - TZL'696
85°8E6 [2ARIL SROIMAG UITL ' YINOL - LZL'696 IBI0L
85°'8€6 I210H s.uouueyg sapnjou| - sasuadxg aoualaju0 vy eaIss3 "NIqQnZ VIV.10Z2290 £10Z/80/20
|aARI} SBIIAIBS UBS) g LINOA - LZL'696
S6'P02'1 Jojoa] 1S8Y - | 11696 IRI0L
rSELe YV - Aouabay yedy yueqhey 1571026040 LLOZI6L1L0
0291 VIV - 931085 poC4 ¥2IULOJOW jyueghay 1521026020 LLOZIGLILO
oL asuadxg v Nueqiey 1521026020 LL021611L0
0L gee sasuadx3 aoualajuo)d vy ‘d epui] ‘prejeg 21022290 2102/90¢20
J03084)] ISSY - LLL'696
18ARIE 1EIS - 001696
|8ARI] - LDO'696
sasuadxg uojjeanpg Buinuyuos - 696
8e'851 wswdinb3 - /96 |eloL
9zl alemyos wawdinbg - 00z 296 BI04
arzi SOAS JaNBS YRIIBUIWN pajsoH - Bunisol pasig - Anp yueghay 1521026020 2102161120
alemyjog juawudinb3 - 9oz’ 296
ZE'SPL aiempieH juawdinb3 - 0oL 296 110,
Z6'Shl sigindwo) - 0Z)'L96 1e10L
6.0 1abiey) jleps SN WO UoZEWY ZZ6E66.FLLEE LL0Z/90/20
- sa|qes 2 suones Jabieyn W02 uoZewry 01895€E012L2 LL0ZI90/20
sseIndwoy - 0Z1L'L96
junowy pled owal awep wnN ajeq
jeroiddy pieog 1o} s)o9Y9) JO ISIT Lu120/80

Aieaqiq 3913s81@ ees|ayd



Lt 8bed

£6'¥9Z
66 61
8692
r8'S0%
88 vEb

ovvzzal

vty
owezLy
wezy

9y'9EE’L
00'882'2

00°00Z't
00°00Z't

00°006'6
00°006'6

09'ISL'E
el
FA YY"

00°'sZ)
00'521
00°'s21

s3g oIpny A|np - GEBEZZE6
S3g opny 8unr - Z1 190256
S3g oIpny aunf - 19¢/8156
SYg oIpny aun - GEE09L56
S4g oIpny aunf - €986 156

Juawdinb3 womiaN mau Joj Buisuany
"W S14 G 9 1950]D 1004 pug Jo} Juswade|day YoUMS-aouejeq

UONIBAOUBY (IBAA SRIIAIRS O] 10 NIsodag

gyeseyd 037 vo psodaq

Aepijoyuonenaiddy ge)s - sueyoprAww)r
salddng Aped - asempie a9y
Aled suaiey| 10) dod - sesy Apad

ade] jsamply
ade) jsampiy
ade) 1sampiy
ade] 1sampiy
ade] 1sampIy

8EBECLE6
CL 190256
19¥28156
$8699156
S986¥LS6

L102/64/L0
LI02/6HL0
LI02/6HL0
LI0E/BLILO
L10Z/90/20

as|( uo sjoog )NpY - 0Z}'Z86

syoog olpny - 001'Z86
asuadxg uons9)|09 - ZR6

asuadx3 |eyde) - 086 |B10L

sapesbidn seindwog - 00£°086 1101
sapesBdp) siempIeH - 0Z€ 086 18101

walwdinb3 yiomaN - ZZ€'086 IEI0L

JUSLWILIZAOS) MPD
USUILBAOL) MDD

juawdinb3 y10mN - ZZE'086
sopeibidn atempaey - 0Z£'086

SESSEMr
0EEEDOr

L10Zi611L0
LH0Z/90/L0

sapesBdn Jendwon . 0L 086

aoueuapKEl [BRdeD - 00Z'6L6 [BI0L

071 Auadied g uied easjsyD

d30L102p1L0

LIOZIBLILO

esueuasjuiey €des - g0Z'S.16

suoNppy wawaaoidw) Buippng - 001’26 1El0L

23U} S2)RI0SSY F SHMEH

daqz 1022120

L1021611L0

suopippy juawsaacsdw Buiping - 001’546
asuadx3 |endes - 086

sasuadx3 uoljeanp3g Buinunuos - 696 (2101

sueqhay
-yses Anad
-yseg Apad

Buimes], Jers - 009 696 leloL

1S.10260L0
1S.1026290
1S.1026290

adnag Ul yelg - 029’656 1B10L

LI02/611L0
L102/90/20
2102/90/20

MBS Ul HeIS - 029696
Bujujesy yeis - 009696

sdiysiaquiay - 00E 696 (B1I0L

diysiaquragy |eUDININSYL - 0D 696 IE10L

ST10W jeuonnisy)

025696 (2100

junowy pied

owap awen

wnn

aleq

2107 Ainp
jeaoiddy pieog 10} s¥294D JO ISIT
Areaqi Jo1ysiq eas@yo



Z1 abeyd

26'991 SQAQ a1 AINC - LGREZ2GE ade] jsampiy LGREZZSE LL0ZI6LIL0
86°Lt SQAQ G1 ABW - 19699166 ade | 15ampiN 18699166 £102/90/£0
sgAd Aeg fyonT - L9t'Ze6
¥8'669 aunjead OAQ - 09P°286 IeloL
¥0'SEE saAd 1894 Alnr - 6EBEZZSE ade ] 1sampIy 6EHEZZSH L10ZI61120
6Lyl SOAQ 184 BUnr - JEBEZZSE ade) 1sampIy LEBETTSH L102/61120
66'€Z SOAQ 1824 AR - SEBEZZS6 ade) 1sampINg SCRETTSH LLOZI6LILO
86'L¥ SQAQ 1824 Bunr - 01190256 ade) 1sampiy 01190266 LLOZIELIL0
16726 SQAQ 1834 aunr - 09PLB156 ade) jsampiy 0028156 LIL0ZI6L120
5668 SOAQ 1E84 Bunr - ¥9699156 ade) 1sempiy PEBIYLGS 2102/90/20
86'6¢ SQAQ 1894 Ael - 20609156 ade) 1sampiy 29699156 £102/190120
66'62- an - sidissay ono L1L0ZI50120
ainyead gAd - 099286
86~ Qo SN WINOA - 0547286 [E10L
86 an-sidizoay 2119 LLOZI6LILO
ao SN NOL, . 05+'296
G168 @D uo SNy YNPY - O0ZY 286 12101
91’19 sQ0 oSN AInp - Z58E2256 ade] jsompIN ZGBEZTSE L102/61iL0
66°22 Q7 nsnpy Aep - 49EL8156 ade | jsampiN B9t.lB1S56 LLO2IBLIZ0
GO Uo 2SN YNPY - 0Z'286
00006'2 SANS/SIINPOI U003 - OLP' 286 [B10L
00°005'2 210Z/1€/2 ©) L10/1/8 MONU|SH [EMaUSY “2U] #SNJUIRIE 9969002 LLOZI611L0
£gRg/SjoNpoid 01UoN3|3 - OL¥"Z86
Jupd UON - COV'ZB6
56°1€- ueo Aieiqipaly) - 00E 286 B0l
S6'1E" 0r 171 - sidisaay 219 ; 2102168120
ueon Aiesqjia) - 0OE 286
8G1ZY'L s¥oog oIpny - 001°266 IE0L
LzLt 9510 U0 $400g YINOA - OF| 286 IRIoL
5657 9E2EYGL "2u| $300g papiosay 9£2€955, L102I611L0
2009 82016552 "0U| $300g PapI0Iay 87015557 £10Z/90/20
66'6Z 06505552 "0u| $H00g paproday 05505557 1102/90/20
9s)(] Uo SHOOCH YINOA - OFL'Z86
I5'60E°L 2SI UD S300H INPY - OZ| 286 IBI0L
S6'9 2s1Q Juswade|dey "ou] £%008 papioday 2820555/ LLOZIGLIL0
junouwly pied oway auweN wnp ayeq
210z Ainp
jeactddy pieog 10) $)o9Y2 JO ISIT L4L0i80

Aieiqi 3o13siq eas|ayd



g1 abed

uopaa|(e |eun|ssajold - 054786

11’668 |e1auag) Juug YNPY - 0Z.L 286 IR10L
12925 SLPHODEE0R unpy-sojde g Jaxeq SIFFODEEOZ 2102164120
06 89 an-sidiesay 210 L1021641L0
£LEpP 8Z62V62E0T Unpy-iojie @ Joxeq 8262V6ZEOT L102/61L120
V6T syoog Woo UozZEWY 0LvYBOSE6.ZT] LIDZIGL/L0
00’6 HOOQPUEH UOOWASUOH - VTV emne] ‘umoig VIv1028290 L102/90/20
66°6€- an - sidiasay oD 2102150120
leJeues uld HNPY - 0ZL'286
L6908 uud abiie ynpy - 012°286 jB10L
Py 61 156286Z€02 uud afiie ynpy-10i4e) 9 J9jeg 1562862E02 2102161120
02l 990196ZE02 uud afie ynpy-1olie ) 7 Jaxjeg 990196202 2102190/20
yupd abse ynpy - 0LL°286
JUNG HNRY - 504286
wd - 002°296
86 ¥ s1adedsmap g [EJIpOUad - 009286 [BI0L
86 sauizebey - 0£9'Z86 1RIOL
8612 punog s|ealpouad g RomaN Aregry ayyL 96585 LI0Z161420
saujzeBey - 0£9°286
siadedsmap 7 |edpolad - 009266
08’ LL6'E luud uoN - 0OV 286 [E10L
6ZGIE QAQ 03PIA YINOA - DBY'Z86 19101
689 SQAQ UINOA - OEREZZSE ade) 1sampIy 9c8£2256 L10Z/6MIL0
viE awiuy 9 sgAd Woo uazewy 819/99860992 LL0ZIGLILO
zL'861 awiuy 3 sgad W0D UoZEWY YEIZL2260992 LV0ZIBLIL0
6611 £0699156 ade] 15ampIN £HE99156 Z10Z/190/20
og'LYy waesesesa awwensiug-10)de) g Joyeq waeszsesa 2102790/20
666~ an - sidieaay 20 L102/S0/20
vz 55- uno22y Guoim uo passpIQ HeIS-10)Ae] B J9dEq WoZsz58sd ZI0ZIEDILO
vZ 55 junoooe Buoim Japun pasapiO yeIS-10)Ae] 7 Jayeq 065212259 ZI0ZIE0IL0
QA O8PIA YINOA - 08 286
60281 UCHIIS-UON AAQ - 0% 286 [E101
6SEl sAAQ 4N 3unr - Z9/ 8166 ade] jsampiy Z9rL8156 2102/611L0
1SSk sgAQ 4N aunp - 28609156 ade) jsampiy 28699156 L10ZI6LIL0
v61LL saAQd N aunr - 2986156 ade] jsampiy 29B6¥1S6 2102190120
661 SAAQ AN Aew - 2986V 156 ade| jsompiy 2906V LS6 2102190120
UOR314-UON QAd - 0ZF TEE
L6'PaL SQAQ AeqQ A%onT - 19y'286 210
unowy pied oway aweN wny ajeg
10z Ainp
_m>o._n_n_< pleog 10} S)}I3Yyd Jo )sif LHL0I80

Aseiqi Jo14381Q ees|ayd



) abeg

69°Z8¢E°sy1L

VL0l
6£°969'8 asuedx3 uol98||0D - 86 IE10L
15256 juswaoueyu3 uoias|oD - 008286 IEI0L
15256 JUBWAOUEYUT INPY - 019286 [eI0L
¥5'ZET OY69962ZE0T Inpy-10jAe) g Jaxeg 0v69962E02Z 2102180120
L6561 0292962E02 Inpy-i0jAe) 'g 19%E 0292962502 LL0ZI80/L0

usWwanueyus NPy - 048°206
juawasueyu3 uone)|0Y - 008'TL6
16°262'C juud - 002286 (2101
sy Ery'l uud Yno A - 65/ °Z96 2101
Frat> 10 spaay [e1nads uaal/YINoA - 9286 1B101
€591 plsyameg (ewBup obajens LLIDD UOZELLY 02896662221 2102161120
vLT) slag sape asesg g WO UOZELLY 1162Z0VECHSI 2402190/20
lioD spaaN |ejoads ues | ANNOA - 5327286
Faitg] fe1auag) Jullg Yo - 092'Z86 |eloL
69°1EL 5602662£02 pajeqejun-iojAe] ¢ Jaxeq G602662£02 210261120
ELELE £0L06BZEOZ uoljaly usaf-1ojde | 3 1axeq £010662£02 LL0Z/BLIL0
£9°81 8¥99562E0Z sieg SN0, ony-iojie] g Javeq 8v29662€02 2102/6L/20
£9°06 LBOLG62E0Z SIED SN0, OINy-I0(AEL P Javeq LB0L66ZE0Z L10Z/6L1L0
22651 ?LS6662E0T wnoA-Joiie ] g Jayeg ¥25666Z£02 210261120
95°6EL TrB2662802 winoA~ioiie ] g Jaeg ZrBL66ZE0Z LI0ZIBLILO
cLooL- ar-sidissay a0 2102164120
002 s%008 vV BINET 'UMoIg WALIOZYLLO LLOZ/ELILO
09252 9/09.62€02 pajaqelun-Iojie] g 1aeq 9/89/6Z€02 2102164120
99 €Ll 6995962€02 paaqe|un-10jde) 9 1ajeg 5995962€02 L102/90/20
0Pl 68S996ZE02 uonaly uaa|-10|Ae | g Ja%EG 6859962502 LL02/90/L0
rg-:] PE1IPISZEDE Sjes) SINOA Ojny-10jAE | 7 J93ER ¥81¥962€02 LL0Z2/90/L0
0025t LPE906ZE0E yino-10)4e ), g Jayeg LPE996ZE0Z L10Z/80/20
6621 Bas|ay) 1€ pled 400g 1507 Areaqry Ang axe pafiem ai210Z1290 L102/90/L0
ZLvs £Z86562€02 pejaqejun-o)ie] g Jayeq £286G6Z£02 L102/80/20
L0l OF22v62€02 UINCA-10lAE | B 13YEG Ov.2¥6ZE0Z L102/90/L0
ELELL an - sidizaay a1 21OZIS0/LD
|esauas) Jupd YInoA - 092°Z86
ud \INoA - 652°786
BP PIE'L uid YNpy - S0L'ZEE [B10L
Ls'8p uoRIY0D [BUOISSAY0I - 06/ TE6 IEI0L
(K-4-1 sweifiolg wopued +(5 eine" ‘umolg V1v2102£290 2102/90/20
junowy pjed owap awep wny ajeq
_m>o._n_n< pdeog JOj] S$)}I9YyD Jo isi £11L0/80

A1eiqi 3o1381q B9SI9YD



}jo abey

%00k 198997 0 swodug N
%0 [ ve'sc 0 0 [] 0 0 0 0 0 BU0DUY SN0 18N
%0 L¥S'6S (145'65) 0O 0 0 0 0 0 0 [} Ssuadxz JIYLO 8104,
%0 o'zl (lp02®) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 puny jeiauey wiasj Aueg) - $Z0°665
%0 {000's) 000's 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ung sadessy jmideD o} Jejsuel) - Z00'G66
%0 005'2Z (oos'zz) o 0 0 [V 0 0 0 0 wawsacdi jeydeD o) Jejsunil . 100666
esundxy Jenp
esuad¥3 awoai) 810
g6r'0zR {1¥S'85)  Is6'g9r (R20'Zvl) (Sor'zel) (zoc'sw) (cZrezt) (BZ6'fZ)) LBE'DBS ZLL'IwL Slwaoy] ABpIQO 19N
%25 (»GF'¥16) Zea'cee'l 920°L86 £2C'Sk)l  199'6CL 965°ZEL BOL'ESL <Z00'061 L6G'OCL SBL'SH osuadxgy moy
%ik {ri1'L86) £6'ceL 65509 060'8  l68'Sh Sty'Bl G2C'8 S69'Ch €B6'ET Sk esuadx3 uogas||od - 286
%086 {o18) 00s'2c ¥go'ot ¥zT'ol  B9s'e S60't 698 O 0 0 asuadry pnyde) - 096
%ib {soz'11) ZOVIZ  +B9'B TCIC 265 105 gzo'z 1]\ L'l L8 sesuedxg vonieonp3 Bunuguo) - 596
%19 {oaz's) 008'tz  ZIs'M g5t 186 €L€'%  0OKE  ¥LO'Y  SZEZ  SBL'T wswdinbz - 296
%SL {est'11) Zigor  csE've SezZ'or o o gezoL 0 0 cot'rL BEJJAISE UCREIOINY - 986
%t {102'2) ose'e erLL £z (1)) g9 6l oo ¥oL 1174 osuixg pieog - 085
%Ly (z9c'5E) 00L'09 EKYT Siv'y  8cE't ¥COE  SEEE  OOMY  S2LP O semN - 026
%02 {295'1) osz'2 €80 oz 0 6¥r (¥4 e 9 0 J88MUN|OA - 988
%S5 {z50'ag) wZ'ie ooy TL'S  9v0'v  O¥S'Y  CLYOL LE2'B8  609'L  GLL'E GupunueiBosy - yee
%gr (va1's2t ShL'ss 185'92 rd.:] i60'L BRL'E 2BO'T  ZOM'L  L95C CI2E S{BLIEW jeUOHOWOLd - 088
%6E (zLo'61) BLVIC 8012 tis'y  2ig'L 662’y 658 sOL'Z 626 (Lev'2) SUDHEUALILICDNDY - 058
%15 (cro'0s) 86oL'0LL  g2l'sg ZIE's  s0s’'e O0LV'e  SBL'ZZ 2200 OBZ'B  2BME T]2E5U0D BIAIRS BauBNMuIRY - OB
%0E (sor'0o1) EFZEFL  OEBZP 9£0'c  ¥6L'Z  B96'L 9Ly LkV'DL  I56'L ODOPEL SB3jAIDE |BUCIEBHOI - LOB
%o (209'2) 00Z'21  BIS'S 620  EzH 260'V @29 8TT 88T 99t sejjddng - L2
%EG (sz1'00%) 051°'000"t LE0'095 SOD'6L GRO'EE 2AL'6L L69'GL G8O'OLL #5008 GILE'OF sesuadxy jouuomied - LOL
esuodxgy
%SH {966'28) LOTOC0) SQZ'BrL’L G6Z'C 96K 6928 DAR'VE #2020 220°1TL EIC°ZER Hoid ssouy
%56 {966'28) LEZ'OERE GRZ'OPL’L  SBZ'C B6P'D 608220 068've w020 210'tT2 CLC°ZCR BI04 |R10)
%o {ooo'L) 000't 0 (1} 1} 0 0 0 0 0 SiEApd suopeuoq - §19
%o {vg9'g) 055’z 99e'0z 000'c  950°L  OSFE  0OS'S OOt oos's 08Tl 2}|gAg-UoflEUog § UOINGALOT - P19
(za2'1) grs eto'e)  sBL o9z'c  (ss9't) €65'L  ¥SE anjep up sBueyn wsunsoay| - 005°999
%rs (sve'02) 00s'sy 159'¥Z vl 18E'2 Ska'Ll 91 £ZZ'y ] 9 sBujwesz yseunseau| - 001958
e § g cl Ll 9% & 12 |RINY - 004599
%.S {eso'or) 005'€2 L¥'el g22't 26 297 O¥D'L ¥29'L 0OZ'T  0SOL S2UYJ UCHIRINSLD - 00L'SSY
%RES (ges'e) 005°2 ZiB'E [T:]1 [: 144 285 58 669 000't 26 weupg 3 s1edod - 004'5Y0
%ov (are'2) 005's 168'2 reL 51t 0 GIE gze §c9 969 $80] WISP|SOL-UON - 0D)'L6D
%0 {co0'ez) 000'EZ O 0 (1] 0 0 0 0 (1] SBU) |BUOd . OOL'VLS
%15 (szo'c} 005’8 Sig'y 0 sig'r D 0 0 0 o PIV ;1715 - DOL0FS
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SuRIG MNIE - DO0ECSE
%000 0 000'L 000'L 0 0 0 0 0 1] 000"1 SWeIP - LOD'LOS
%65 (2LL'w1) \EZ'E6S') 65v'0L9°L  (S2v) ¥oL'L €o0'19 COVEZ €OL'05  GDB'20L ¥5Z'LZO SNUBARY 19MSKT - Z0¥
Muosu|
ssusdxgeuwoou] Aseupup
J0BpNE 10 % 100pREIBAD S WBPRE  LLINT- UST  ZLINT  ZLUNT 10 ABW  ZL40V  ZLJ%W b 094 L) UE[
Iviol
2jeq 0) J89A PUE IUOW WALND werg
19bBpng 0) esuzunlIopad i ~_=h§5u<

Kieiqyy j0i8iQ eesjeyn Wa 953



L jo | vbeg

%90"L- 062618 §Z°LYL'SLL 5E'¥56'99.L
%90°L- 06'261'8" ST LPL'SLL SE'¥56'09.L
%ELY 69'226'8€ yL'90V'Zv6 £8°'82¢'186
%ES'6 58'855'2 S9'Z0E'6L 05'658'98
%2485 86'025'EL 00cLL'E2 86°€09°0€
%8 Lb- 99'680°6- 69'8/6'8} £0'£69'6
%E9'1E- 85°GLL'g- 8£'622' L2 08'ELS'PL
%20'S 20°598'L 99’891 'EE SLESE'YE
%9E EE- BE1LS- v8'ZLL') SHLPL'L
%90 95291~ L€°188'T LOELL'PE
%28°292 BO'L6V 09581 89289
%95°LL- $1'692'0)- L1 bGH'eS lE'881'8p
%26 66'169'2- 26'PL2'62 16'285'5Z
%9586 8L°L00°'0 18'560'9 65°€01'2L
%.0°GL 80°'6€0'6 £0'089'L5 LL'GTL'09
%L'E ¥5'08Z'L LLLSS LY 69'/¢R'Zk
%0t 9¥'96E- 99'C16'6 0Z'LI5'6
%bb'S 59'E6L'62 L 2ER'GES 9€'1£0'995
%6LL 6L62L'0¢ BEESS'LLL'L BL'EBT'SPL'L
%641 61'62.'0¢8 BEESS ZLL'L BLERZ'SVL'L
%L19'0)- LO'vLL'Y 00°0%0's2 66'596'02
%Ly'SO0L- S1'920'pE-  GL'Zoz'ee 00¥L'L-
%9E "0 18°88 E¥'2e5'v2 ¥2'159'v2
%.LZ6 89°CH £5'Lb1L GE'EEL
%EE'} 86'cL) Lr'S9Z'E) ShLYP'EL
%26'6 B6S'8SE L0FI9'E 90'2.6'E
%Lb'G- og° 151 19'66L'C Sh'era's
%0°0 000 2168 ZLG8'y
%0°00}- 00°009'c- 00°009't 000
%0°00t 00'000'L 000 00°'000'}
%Zb'y L9'LL0'LL L9'986'209'L Zrasy'elo’l
—— . A

ebuey) % abueyn ¢ siinp-uer Lt np-uer

Lt0Z &ine yBnoayy Asenuep
uosuedwos Jes )\ Asld S507 B L0

Aeiqp 32143810 eas|ayD

asuadx3 uopIsj|o - 286

esuadx3 |eyded - 086

sasuadxg uopeanpg Buinunuoy - g96
juautdinb3 - 196

sagjMeg uofjewoiny - 596

asuedx3 pJeog - 096

sepunn - 026

488JUNIOA - 588

BujwweiBoig - ag

s|eHalel (RUOROIINI] - DBS
SUOPEHUNLILIOIBD] - 0S8
SIOENUCY SNAISS BIVRUNUIEI - £08
S82{AJ3S |eU0|SSe)0.d - LOB
sajiddng . 2Z2

sesuadxz |puuosiad - 102

asuadxy
Hjoid ssolg
auodU) |[Hjo L

afiqng-uofieuoq g UopnGIILOD « L9
anjep uj abuey) Jusunsaall - 005’999
sBujweg yusunseau] - 001°999
Jsalau) - 003°599

s8u|4 uope|ndld - 001589

siajupd 9 suados - 0oL SE9

5§89 JUBPISOX-UON - 00L°L09

Piv |¥E15 - O0L'0VS

sjuels) ajelg - O00'GES

sjuess) - LOO'LOS

anuaAey Jo8Iqg - Z0V

awosuy|
asuadxgewosy Aewpio

autoauf JoN
awoau] AeujpiQ 19N
Isuadxg je301

sjseg jenasy



9Z'9TZ'LZES

LY'voL'0v0'TS

10°9LL'8S6°TS
00°000°009%
10°9LL'8SETS

9t"996°'189%
8raLy'TS
86'T60'619

acue|jeg 3upuz

LT°68VS

¢5'668'SETS"

0L'82'665-
00°000°00TS-
0E'TZLS

28°029°9€S-
1108
£6'0Z9°9€%-

adueydiaN

60°LTL'9TES

66'EV9'9L1'2S

TL'0S0'8S0°2S
00°000°00L%
T4 tS0'8SE'TS

8Z°68S'8TTS
LE'OLY'TS
I6°ZTT91TS

aduejeg uuuidag

Buppay) puny Juawaiay 1gaq puog
pung adiAleg 1qaQ

pund [eiauas [ejol

|BJO] SidulB JUdUSBAU|
punj 1axsey ASuoW vdi

pung IWodu paxid vdl

JUNOIJY Slauled JUsw)saAu|

pueyH uo yse)

jyueg a)B1S easjEYD/IUNDIIY Ja)e|N Aduow
yueg aels eIs[YD Aunoday Supyday)
S3ONVIVE SHNVE 1vI01

pun4 jelsuacs)

L1-Ainp
saojue|eg pund

AdvdgI 191-1LSId Y3S13HO



TO'9LL"BSE'T 19

i10°92L°8SE'T c0'v9L't- 000 000t P2 159'42 000 LL'B6B'SEE’'T gluejeg
T0'9LL'85E'T TO'9LL'B5ET L1-33Q
T0'9LL'BSE'T 10°944'BSE’'T £1-AON
TD'9LL'BSE'T T0'9LL'BSE'T LT1-B0
TO9LL'BSE'T T0'9LL'85€"T LT-d3s
TO9LLBSET T0'9.4'BSET LT-3ny
T0°9£L'9SE'T S9°LbS SELT TL¥S0'8SE'T LI-|0r
TL¥SO'8SE'T SE'ET9'9- 9E'18€'C 02'98Z'Z9E'T LT-unf
0L'98Z'Z9E'T S6'v6L 0001 SE'SKBLT 01"9S9'EVE'T LT-Aewy]
Ob"959'EvE'T SU'BSL'E Z9°ST EUERE'OVE'L L1-1dy
ETTBE'OVE'T S1'669'T- 6Ty 69°£S8'LEE'T L1-1ey
65°ZS8'LEE'T 05Z65'T vE9 GL8S2'9EE'T FASCE]
SLBST'9EE'T SLESE A LLBBY'SEE'T LT-uey|
LLU868'SEET 91-390
ajuejeq duipu3  anjep ujaduey)  [MEBIPYUM saa4 Jsasa)| ul Jajsuesyysodaq | 9duejeg Sujuuydag

tO0°L107D

ZPSEED-INN "0u JUNOIY

S|eUD|SSa}01d JUDWISBAU]




00'000'009

e ——— B — — ==
joo’000'009 000 00'000°00T 000 000 00°000°00Z 000
00°000'009 000 000 00°000'009
00°000°009 000 00'c 00'000'009
00'000°009 00’0 00’0 00°000°009
00°000'009 000 000 00°000'009
00'000°009 oo'o 000 00°000°009
00°000°009 (1)1 00'000'001 00’0 00°000'00L
00°000°004 00'a o000 00'000°002
00'00000¢ 000 00’0 000 00°'000°00£
00°000'00 00'0 000 000 00°000°002
00°000°00L 000 000 000 00°000'00L 000

00’0 000 000 000

ac'o 000 000 000 000 000

000
ajuejeq Juipul  anjeA ui adueyd |MeIpyIm sagd ISPl utaajsuenfisodag sauejeq Sujuudag

19e Asuowy

€00'£T019
ZYS6E0-INDIN "OU JUNoNY
S|euolssa)0ld JUaUNSIAY|

azjuejeg

L7380
LT-nON
LT-390
£1-035
L1-8ny
107
LT-unf
LT-Aeiy
LT-1dy
LT-leiy
FAGEE!
LT-uer
91-230|




puny jeiauag o} pun4
aaasay (ended woly 0p0'STS sanow 1aBpng 107 910N
pun4 sarasay jende) LT0Z/E/T pasalud sisnipy pung:aloN
0} pun4 (B43U3G WDL) 000'0ZS SaAow 198png /102 910N
pund |eJauag o) pung juatusaodus
jende) w0y 00s5'ZZS SoAow 158png £T0L ‘9lON

922'8S¢°L
. (anjea ul abuey) + s934 - 1S3
618082 A pun4 sa3jAIag u.._o_Ech"_
159'v2lL JUBUNSSAU) WO} pun4 jRIaURD
008'2L pund juawaaoidu) jejided
008°5.8 pung anesey |ggided
e 1 —
0 jisodaq / [emeJpyi
118'C¢ {3eeA jusiing) abueyd /102
eb6 G2 9102/ LE/ZL — 6002/9 @sealdu|
266'220°} pajsanu|
97.'85¢'L LLOZILEIL
) b i SNje;A ajeq
156'220°) juUBUnSeAU] |80 L
IEL'L pund Ja)Iel ASUOW Xaulul|GLOZ/LE/E
p12'GSL pund juswaaoidw| ded|zL0z/LE/E
00€E pund |eJausi|Z L0/ LE/E
000'99 pund jeiauan|01.02/LEZ )L
9¥9'vSe pun4 |es8ua9|e00z/LECL
000'009 . pun |ejeua9|600¢/9¢/9
, ___junowy i e - 1 [y v 2 ejeq’
LT0Z/1€/L0 Jo SY

3UND233Y Juatusanul Aeaqr 391IS)Q 29S|y

LT02/TE/L0 40} Woday

uoRIRGLIS|Q JUBUSaAU|

Aandy JuSsany)

jusunsaay) ewSuo



wnosoy Buppeyo|  pad Sauemeq ul pAPRIOY - 19Bpg 9102 wos Asuow|1r0'Zrs

WRO3DY WRWISaA) PRUBJSUES) UBYM PpE - SPUN BAIasaY iENdes]os

JUND3DY JUSUESIAY)| PAUISUR)) UIUM DPE - |S2I8J) _.._oE—aoZ.___Sm.ma

unazoy weunseaul|  pewejsues) uaym ppe - spunJ wewanasiw jendeo|oos'zzs
uopeso] $80004 | ewooueppo

PRI F8 oW PO

210 Wy luow of 0o0'00L

tebpng
i1=nioy

=00
ISR iU T3 T EFEEEEEEEI@

Cenwecss Towis Tews TG T Jpews Jeves leoves locves [ewver ervese |vopves loooen | sscomul
N T

IS ST LY ZHLE Gy Lelsh

L6608 X Trlasts 0R9'vE1$ B6e'1518

AT COIHT  [iGv0 18] HOVEEE LT it Moy ysaa 1N

[§r& 7at] e'rees D0'es1s SSMNpUIte 0L
6¢8'T8 0L0°zss [+ 1223 311418 0895258 | ovi'o0ot | StoNY) oL

11'sins Teh'6hES LU6'969% &31's00'ts | ofr'siod Er0‘g9ts

1bpng

/102 Moj4 yseD Alelqi 1ouisiq ess(ay)




1:53 PM Chelsea District Library
0810THT

Accrual Basls Donation and Restricted
January through July 2017

Jan -Jul 17 Budget § Over Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
§01.001 - Grants
501.200 - Chelssa Garden Club Grant 1,000 1,000 0
Total 501.001 « Grants 1,000 1,000
§39.000 - Stats Grants
§39.300 - Michigan Humanities Council 1]
Total 539.000 - State Grants o
874 - Contribution & Donation-Public
674.110 - Deslgnated Adult Programming 11,758 11,950 {194)
674.111 - Designed Youth Frogramming 6,850 8,350 {1.500)
674.120 + Undesignated Donation 10
674.121 - Annuat Giving a 5,000 {5.000}
674.141 - Designated Technology 2000 2,000 0
674.145 « Designated Professional 250 250 0
Total 674 « Contribution & Donation-Publie 20,8668 27,550 {6,684)
&75 - Donations Private
675.400 - Chelsea Ed Foundation 0 1,000 {1,000)
Total 675 - Donations Private 1] 1,000 {1.000)
Total Income 21,886 29,550 {7.684)
Groas Profit 21,866 29,550 {7,684)
Expense
801 - Professional Services
801.900 - Professional Restrictad Glfts
801.905 - Strategic Plan - General 220 250 {30)
801.910 - Chelaea Garden Club FalryGarden 1,000 1,000 0
Total 801.900 - Professional Restricted Gifts 1,220 1,250 {30)
Total 801 - Professional Sarvices 1,220 1.250 {30)
850 - Telecommunicatians
850.300 - TLN Internet Sarvica
850.910 - WIFI Hot Spots - Restricted 2,000 2,000 0
Total 850.300 - TLN Intsrnet Service 2,000 2,600 0
Total 850 - Telecommunications 2,000 2,000
884 - Programming
884.210 - Youth Speakers
884.211 - Authors In Chelsea
884.922 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Authors 2299 2,500 {201)
884.953 - Youth Prog Rest Chelsea Ed Foun 0 1.180 (1.180)
Total 884.211 - Authors (n Chelsea 2,209 3,680 (1.381)
Total 884.210 - Youth Spaakers 2299 3,680 (1,381)
884.400 - Sonic Sundays
884.960 - Sonic Sundays Restricted Gifit 2,000 2,000
Tata] 884,400 : Sonl: Sundays 2,000 2,000 0

Page1of2



1:53 PM Chelsea District Library
0807117

Accrual Basls Donation and Restricted
January through July 2017
[ A
Jan-Jul 17 Budgst $ Over Budget
884.500 - Arlist in Resldence
884,970 - Artist in Resdlence Restricted 750 2,000 (1,250}
Total 884.500 - Artist In Residence 750 2,000 {1,250}
884.910 - Aduit Programming Restricted
884.911 - Aduit Prog Rest Gifts Comady Sh 1,500 1,500 0
884.912 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts General 1,260 2,300 (1.040}
884.913 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts SRP 692 650 42
884.914 + Aduit Prog Rest Gifts MWaest LW 2000 3,000 (1,000}
884.915 - Aud Prg. Rst Gifts Purple Rose 0 1,000 (1.000)
884,930 + Oral History Restriced Gift
884.932 - MHC - World War | Grant 0 484 (494}
Total 884.930 - Oral History Restriced Gift 0 494 (494}
Total 884.910 - Adult Programming Restricted 5452 8,944 {3,492)
864.820 - Youth Programming Restricted
884,921 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Genl 0 500 {500)
884.923 - Youth Prog Rest Glfts SRP 2,191 3,393 {1,202)
Total 884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted 2,19 3,893 {1,702)
Tatal 884 - Programming 12,692 20,517 (7,825)
982 - Collection Expanse
982.500 - Local History Presarvation
982.941 - Chelsea Standard Digitize - Res 1,088 1,508 {410)
Total 982.500 « Local History Preservation 1,098 1,508 {410)
982.910 - Aduilt Collection Restricted 2282 2,280 2
882.920 - Youlh Collection Restrictad 150 259 (109)
Total 982 - Collaction Expense 3,530 4,047 {517)
Total Expense 19,442 27,814 {8,372)
Net Ordinary Income 2,424 1 135; 6_8_!_
Nat Income 2,424 1.736 688

Page 20f2



-
r
- .
o -
[

L



DIRECTOR’S
REPORT






Library Director’s Report on July 2017
Respectfully submitted for August 2017 Board Meeting

Staff News

Library Assistant Leslie Abcouwer celebrated her six-year CDL anniversary on July 13t.
Substitute Librarians Betsy Baier (July 8*) and Meghan Truskowski (July 23r) both celebrated
three-year CDL anniversaries this month. Youth and Teen Librarian Edith Donnell celebrated
her eleven-year anniversary on July 10th. Congratulations to all!

Auditing News
In correspondence dated July 25th, we were informed of the creation of Stevens, Kirinovic &
Tucker, P.C. (SKT). On July 31, 2017, the partners of SKT will complete the acquisition of the
governmental and nonprofit clients from Abraham & Gaffney, P.C. (A&G) - the firm we
contracted to perform annual audits for FY 2016 through FY2018. SKT will handle the FY2017
and FY2018 audits of CDL finances. SKT guarantees the following:

e CDL will continue to work with similar people in the firm that we have worked with in

the past.
s The fee structure will not change.
¢ The high quality services provided in the past will continue.

We received a letter from A&G releasing clients (including CDL) to allow a smooth transition to
SKT and a new engagement letter from SKT with the same fee structure as our previous
engagement letter with A&G.

MILA Advocacy Update

» The FY 2018 State of Michigan budget went to the governor’s desk with a $1,191,700
boost in funding for libraries in the state aid to libraries line.

o« MLA is opposed to HB 4814 — legislation that would limit millage proposals to the
November ballot only.

o The House Appropriations Committee has approved direct library funding language in
the Labor-HHS spending bill identical to that included in last week’s Subcommittee bill
which makes no cuts in Institute of Museum and Library Services (IMLS), Library
Services and Technology Act (LSTA), and Innovative Approaches to Literacy (IAL)
funding relative to last year’s levels. The House will most likely act on this funding bill
after the August recess. The Senate will not vote on it at any level until fall.

Shared Automated System Users’ Group (SASUG) Update
o The TLN Board approved the contract with TLC Carl on July 20', and it has been signed
by all parties. It's a seven-year contract with no increase in annual maintenance for the
life of the contract. The tentative live date for TLC Carl is April 2, 2018. The data
migration will be done over a three-day period with no system available over the Easter
holiday weekend, and libraries will not be able to use offline backup. Training will take
place this coming winter.

» The 2017-18 Bibliographic and Database Services and Shared Technology Services
Budgets were unanimously approved. The impact on CDL is a 1.13% increase over last
year.



The Library Network (TLN) Updates
» [ was appointed as At Large Representative to the TLN Steering Committee for 2018-19.
The steering committee will be responsible for making recommendations to the
membership on matters concerning organization, operation, and priorities of the TLN
Consortium.

« TLN membership voted in favor of adopting Choose Civility — a community-wide
initiative modeled by the Howard County Library in Maryland — as program focus for
2018. More info on the initiative may be found at choosecivility.org.

Wellness Grant

Thanks to the efforts of Linda Ballard, CDL was awarded a grant from the National Kidney
Foundation to create and implement an employee wellness plan. We may receive up to $1,000
to plan and promote staff wellness. A staff practice A staff committee has formed to develop our
plan which might include incorporating healthy eating at meetings, having physical activity
demonstrations, healthy lunch & learn sessions... the possibilities are many!

Summer Reading

We have wrapped up another successful summer reading/learning program! A combined 1,032
youth and teens registered for the program, and 389 completed it. 326 adults registered to
participate in the challenge, and 110 completed it. Great work, CDL team!

Out and About -- July 2017
» Attended Rotary with Ron Andrews who spoke on the Library’s e-resources — July 11th
o Attended CTAP {Community Tourism Action Plan) “Welcome” signage meeting — July
12th
Attended Sounds & Sights Sponsor Appreciation Party — July 17t
Attended Friends of CDL meeting — July 1gth
Met with community partner Aubrey Martinson to discuss partnership with Chelsea
Alehouse on the CDL Song Fest — July 24t
Attended Shared Automated System Users Group meeting — July 27
Attended Chelsea State Bank’s pre-Sounds & Sights reception — July 27t
Volunteered at Sounds & Sights Festival Children’s Area — July 28t
Attended Chelsea Update 5 Anniversary celebration — July 28t

Looking Ahead to August 2017
e Rotary — August 1%
s Chelsea Area Chamber Citizen of the Year and Lifetime Achievement Awards selection
meeting — August 2nd
Vacation — August 4t - 13th
s Chelsea Fair Rotary trailer — August 22om



Strategic Plan 2017-19 Update
Goal progress from July — early August 2017 is shared below.

Goal 1.1 Realize the Highest Potential of the Library Facility

e Outdoor seating ordered for reading Garden

» Timeline established for Design Think process —
o Data gathering through the end of 2017
o ldentifying issues from the data/potential consultant to help identify

solutions and metrics through the spring of 2018

o Prototype Spring through Summer/Fall 2018
o Implementation Fall/Winter 2018 through end of 2019

Goal 1.2 Continue to Diversify the Library’s Revenue Sources
e Secured donor funding for Reading Garden seating
o Secured National Kidney Foundation worksite wellness grant

Goal 2.1 Increase Awareness/Visibility of the Library

» Created removable stickers for deposit collection at CRC to help better
identify/advertise that books are provided by CDL.

o Created and distributed new business cards with new branding palette and
mission statement words.

o Strategic Plan Progress Page on website updated.

» Created a new mobile-friendly eNews template with a new look and better
readability, branded with new colors and mission statement and added a
section for patron testimonials.



. —
= = o
[[15= 1 LI r
il
|
[
o s
L. [l
1 .
-
n -
.-



Chelsea District Library
Assistant Director’s Report
July 2017

Facility

By the time you read this the Information Services office project should be well under way. It
involves building a small wall inside the “old” Adult office to make a private office for Keegan. It will
also include enclosing the area that currently houses the tax forms and local history materials, which
will be moved temporarily to the shelving near the reference desk. We hope to be done by August
18", then the Great Office Switch-A-Roo of 2017 will begin! Once that fun exercise is done, we will

start into the 3" phase of our LED light conversion. August will definitely keep us hoppin’ here at
coL!

HVAC- as our equipment ages and components reach their end-of-life, we can expect more
maintenance costs. We have also had several power spikes this summer and one of them took out
one of the two pump motors. It has been sent off for repair and should be back in place and good to
go by the end of the month. During the water leak | mentioned last month, we discovered that the
water turn-off for those pipes is WAY overhead where no one can reach it without the large ladder.
The other option is to turn off all the water to the building, which is not preferable, so | am getting
quotes to move that shut-off down lower so it is easily within reach.

Volunteers

July marks the “official” end of our summer reading program so volunteer hours tend to drop a bit.
We logged 427.75 non-book sale hours, 310 of which are from our youth service group volunteers! |
don’t have book sale hours yet this month so will include them in next month’s report.

We have had two community service volunteers this month, each giving us 30 hours of their time.
They are helping with a variety of projects, including moving prep, easel assembly, and weeding.

We will also be counting on a few of our regular volunteers to help with our office move. Staff will
move their smaller items but we will recruit some muscles for the desks and cabinets.

Strategic Plan

We have received the first of what we hope will be two $500 checks from the National Kidney
Foundation of Michigan. They have grant funds to give to companies willing to promote employee
health through better eating and exercise. We have an employee committee in place, tasked with
sculpting a plan for regular health goals and activities, and will have our first meeting in September.
We have no shortage of ideas for spending the funds, everything from standing desks, ball chairs,
health assessments, and lots in-between but we will be surveying the staff to find out how we can
help them meet their health and wellness goals while at work. | am looking forward to this new
endeavor!

Respectfully submitted-
Linda Ballard, Assistant Director



00°e0sT

00'SELZ

00'v6L

0s'ev

ST0LT

STETT

0S'EEE

0526

00'CElT

s|eyo]

000

000

000

000

000

00’0

00’0

29qg

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

AON

000

00’0

00’0

00’0

000

000

000

RO

000

00’0

000

000

000

000

000

idas

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

gny

SLEEY

SLEEY

000t

009

05°1E

STEE

SL°SY

STL

00°0

Anr

SINOH JIBIUN|OA LT0C

SL°EGY

SL'8TL

05°59¢€

0S'1

SLve

00'6€

00'8Y

00'st

00°sZe

aung

05901

05°¢EE

0o'et

009

05'el

H

00'es

0501

00°9¢Z

Aey

Aseaqgn 1Puysig eas|ayd)

00°5Ct

00'VEE
00'vE
0001
0591

0s'v

00°LY
00'ET
00°60Z

fudy

00°LIT

00'v1E

00°'5¢

009

00°st

SL'8

SL°0S

051t

00°L6T

yaepw

00°L01

00'v9z

00T

000t

0001

SLT

T4

00°LT

00°4ST

qed

ocozr

00'8EE

0s°LC

000

00’6

S'Te

SLEY

ST'81

po'gte

uer

ajps yoog uoN
s|ejol ApjIuon
OSA

spuai4
WOooLYJOM
we.dosd
AJ0¥SIH |B207
ndd

ajesyoog

ealy J29junjop



Information Services Report: July 2017
Keegan Sulecki, Head of Information Services

Program Report: July

Date | Event Attendance
Adult Programming (10 Programs, 117 Attendees)
7/8 makerChelsea: Papermaking 13
7/10 Mass Incarceration 18
7/11, 7/25 Computer Training 1:1 1,3
7/12 Place That Face 8
7/15 Purple Rose Concert Reading 32
7/15 Facebook Il 6
7/19 Daytime Book Club 5
7/25 Ancestry Aficionados 4
7/27 Like Schaefer Author Talk: Fight Poverty, Enhancing Dignity 27
Youth Programming {14 Programs, 668 Adult & Chiid Attendees)
/5 Wild Wednesdays: Beginning Crochet 19
7/10, 7/24 Lego Club 34,8
7/11, 7/18, 7/25 Babytime 37,32,31
7/11 Minecraft Marathon 33
7/12 Wild Wednesdays: Baffling Bill 88
7/13 Yoga Storytime 35
7/17 Movie Monday: Zootopia 15
7/19 Hour of Code 17
7/20 Dancing Storytime 60
7/20 READ to Library Dogs 9
7/26 SRP Finale 250
Teen Programming (3 Program, 43 Attendees)
7/13 Make Pet Toys for Humane Society 16
7/23 Writing as Fuel 9
7/27 Youth Service Group Party 18
Outreach
7/6,7/18 (A) Computer Training 1:1& iPad Class at Chelsea Retirement 7,6
Comm.
7/13,7/20 (A) Book Clubs: Silver Maples, Pines 13,9
7/14,17,28,28,31 (A) | Adult SRP Qutreach: SM, CRC, Senior Center, SM, CRC 3,3,10,2,3
7/28 (Y) Sounds & Sights Festival Kidzone Tent 125
Awareness Opportunities
7/25 | Rotary Club Presentation on Libby app and RBDigital | 20

*Denoted Strategic Plan Initiative

(A) Denotes Adult Outreach (Y) Denotes Youth Outreach (T) Denotes Teen Outreach (G)
Denotes General Outreach




Information Services Report: July 2017
Keegan Sulecki, Head of Information Services

Upcoming Programs

August is a much slower month as we prepare for fall programming, but we do still have some
highlights. We have our first CDL Top 5 Game at Thompson’s Pizza. This Family Feud inspired
game will feature survey results for questions we actually asked the Chelsea community. All
summer long, community members could get extra grand prize drawing slips for filling out the
survey. This will also be our first time partnering with Thompson’s for a program.

Summer Reading Stats

Adult Registration 326 Youth & Teen Registration 1032
Adult Completion 110 Youth & Teen Completion 389
Adult Grand Prize Entries 1360 Youth Grand Prize Entries 4148

Middle School Grand Prize Entries | 6574

High School Grand Prize Entries 1868

Collections

In July, all staff worked diligently to evaluating their collections. We have many new staff and
some of our staff has recently shifted collections responsibifities so this is a great time for our
librarians to review these areas and make sure they are looking fresh. In addition, our local
history books have been integrated into regular fiction and regular reference. It is our hope that
patrons will be more likely to come across these great resources than they have been in the
past while local history items were hidden off in the corner.

Statistics

July 2017 July 2016
Ref Questions 2420 2953
Homebound Book Delivery 118 87
Inter-library Loan 4 14
Zinio Checkouts 160

From Keegan Sulecki, Head of Information Services

July was a busy month, not only with Summer Reading programming, but also with future planning. |
completed my time on the selection committee for Washtenaw Reads and we submitted our final two
choices to be considered by each community. The winning title will be announced this fall. | also spent
time preparing for Song Fest and looking ahead to our fall storytimes, which have changed and our new
Farmers Market Storytime. In addition, we have been moving things around and preparing for the
construction that will start in August. | look forward to reporting next month that the transition has
been completed and that we are settling in.

From Shannon Powers, Adult Information Services Librarian

July wrapped up this year's Adult Summer Reading Game, and the first time testing out the new game
card Laura and | created. While completion was lower than last summer (although still higher than 2015)
| received great feedback, much of it positive, from patrons about the content and structure of the game
and am looking forward to helping improve the adult program next summer, This month | also
completed much of the preparation work for COL Top 5, including sending out the last surveys and




Information Services Report: July 2017
Keegan Sulecki, Head of Information Services

hosting a mock game at the July staff meeting. This trial run worked well, and I'm optimistic about the
August 8th game. Lastly, in preparation for the construction work on the Information Services Office, |
relocated the local history book collection, moving the local history reference books to the regular
reference shelves, and integrating the circulating local history books into the nonfiction collection.
Hopefully circulation for the local history books will increase with this greater visibility.

From Laura Brown, Adult Information Services Librarian

July was a busy month with summer reading. | attended multiple summer reading outreach sessions at
the Chelsea Retirement Community and the Chelsea Senior Center. We had a beautiful day for
papermaking outside in the library’s gazebo with artist Jozefa Rogocki. Patrons were impressed with
Jozefa's creativity, as well as what they made themselves, and they would like her to come back for
future programming. Prof, Luke Shaefer from the University of Michigan came to discuss poverty and
dignity in a follow-talk to the book he co-authored for Washtenaw Reads, 52.00 a Day: Living on Almost
Nothing in America. | weeded the non-fiction DVD collection and am currently working on the adult
audiobook collection. We are excited to have our youth librarian colleagues join us all in one office and
anxiously await the construction to take place in August!

From Jessica Zubik, Youth & Teen Information Services Librarian

In July, we wrapped up SRP with a total of 1032 kids and teens registered, and 377 kids/teens who
"completed" the program (read at least 20 hours or books). This is a little lower than previous years,
which might be due to the shorter length of the program (last day of school was pushed out further than
in the past). We are looking at ways to extend SRP withaut interfering with school and other local
summer activities for next year. | aiso met with Marcus Kaemming, (curriculum director at the schoaol
district), to discuss having youth librarians give a short presentation at the teacher meetings (before
school begins) on the variety of resources and services that we can provide teachers and students, It
was a productive meeting and I'm hopeful that this will lead to stronger communication with teachers
throughout the school year.

From Jody Wolak, Youth & Teen Information Services Librarian

In July | continued weeding and did a thorough weed of the teen graphic novels. | withdrew 361 graphic
novels that were either not circulating or in poor condition. | also ordered 53 graphic novels of popular,
in-demand series that | expect will circulate extremely well. For teen fiction, | have begun labeling books
in series with their series name and number since that is information that patrons often ask about.

Initial feedback from both staff and patrons has been quite positive. Finally, | ran the Minecraft
Marathon program and Humane Saciety Toys program which attracted 33 and 16 people respectively,
mostly teens and tweens.

From Edith Donnell, Youth & Teen Information Services Librarian

We had 56 Y5G sign up and/or participate in Summer Reading in the months of June, July, August {so
far). Y5G volunteer for 310 hours for the month of July. | provided support for YSG during Finale and
hosted the YSG volunteer party the following day. | also received our brand new Big Book holder this
month and installed it in the Youth Department in place of the old book halder, which was not
protecting the books and was creating a traffic problem in the youth picture book area.



.
—

“in

Il
11

L



Technology
Summary of July 2017

Statistics

e Please be aware when looking at these numbers that the Lyndon Twp hotspot has been
around for 2 years longer than the other relatively new hotspots at Lima and Sylvan Twp.
The first year that the Lyndon Twp hotspot was in place it also received low usage. Also due
to the billing cycle the stats are a month behind.

Lyndon Twp Hotspot data usage for June 2017; 99.94 GB
Lima Twp Hotspot data usage for June 2017: .37 GB
Sylvan Twp Hotspot data usage for June 2017: 1.84 GB
Checkout Hotspot data usage for June 2017: 302.91 GB
MB Grant Hotspot data usage for June 2017; 199.98 GB

O0O0O0O0

From: Ron Andrews — Head of Technology

Technology

We had two large projects launched in July; VOIP — Voice over IP — new phone system and two new
copiers — Staff and Public.

First we had signed a new contract with MOS — Michigan Office Solutions in June to provide us with
two new Xerox copiers and to continue support for the staff printers. Melanie and | spent quite a bit
of time working with MOS to pre-setup as much as possible.

The installation went pretty smoothly with MOS installing the public copier first and then having
Melanie test to make sure that everything with our Envisionware software worked correctly. | then
trained the reference staff that was availabie on the basic functions for the public copier. MOS then
install the staff copier and we training available staff on its functionality. So we have made it through
a very successful month of use of these new copiers with very few troubleshooting issues.

The VOIP (Voice over IP) new phone system from our current phone maintenance vendor, CTS and
the equipment vendor Star2Star went very well. We were basically up in two days. Melanie did
spend quite a bit of time programming switches and we both spent a Saturday here after closing to
make hardware changes in the second floor switch room. The installation staff were first rate and we
really enjoyed working with them.

So as of this meeting staff has been using the new phone system since the end of July. As expected
with any new system we are still finding small bugs to troubleshoot and staff is becoming accustom
to some new functionality. Our biggest concern was syncing the new system with our old paging
systemn, but with Melanie and the techs from CTS we were able to figure it out.
Budget

* Received our first invoices for the new VOIP system.

= Received check from MOS for covering our remaining lease balance — this was part of the

negotiations for accepting them as our vendor.

Collections
» Feature, Lucky Day and Music CD collections continue on track.
= Lucie Smith is still doing a great job in helping me to fine tune our weeding of the Feature,
TV dvds and then we will be maoving into the music CD genres that | collect.

Programming
* Programming for the Fall (Sept-November) was finalized and newsletter drafts have come
around. Training By Request or TBR, a new service based on the 1:1 training model will

Technology Monthly Summary - Page 1 July 2017



begin September 1, 2017. Several test sessions have been held in the past year to much
SUCCESS.

e CRC 1:1and CT 1:1 continue to go well. It will be interesting to see how TBR program
affects these long running programs.

Meetings
s VOIP - Pre-cut phone meeting to discuss settings and function activation programming for
the new system. Included myself, Melanie, Michelle — project mgr and Larry — Tech.
MOS returning training visit with focus for Patty and marketing dept printing needs.
¢ Mig with Lucie, Mindy and Terri to talk about workflow in the Technical Services area

From: Melanie Bell - Network Administrator
Spent the majority of July working on prepping for and implementing the new phone system.

Servers and Network:

s People Counter still not accurate, Escalated the issue and worked with the vendor to do a more
thorough recalibration. Monitoring the People counter on a weekly basis to hopefully get it up
and running,.

e With Ron’s help updated all the network equipment in the second floor wiring closet in
preparation for the new phone system implementation.

e Also did extensive mapping and documentation of the current network ports in preparation for
the new phone system implementation.

e Ron and | assisted our phone vendor {CTS) with installing and configuring 27 new phones. We
ran into a few snafus during implementation and have mostly worked those out.

Public and Staff Computers:

s Finished configuration and setup of the new mobile lab which was used for the hour of code
program and a Minecraft workship

s Updated copier/printer drivers on the staff machines.

Broadband

* Lyndon Township voted on and passed the Broadband Bond Proposal on August 8. This
Bond will build a fiber to the home infrastructure that will run down every road both public and
private in Lyndon Township.

¢ Michigan Broadband Cooperative hosted a Lyndon Township Town Hall meeting July 20" to
discuss the broadband bond proposal. | attended and helped prepare for the meeting.

e Updated the Michigan Broadband site with FAQ's and information about the broadband bond
proposal.

e Created a worksheet for residents to determine how much the bond will cost and how much
they could save over their current internet costs.

Other:
¢ Attended Tech Comm meeting where we discussed solutions to a variety of tech problems.

¢ Renewed PCl Compliance certification for our credit card machine.
s Helped with a 3D printing session and some 1:1 training sessions.

Rown. Andrews § Melanie Bell

Technology Monthly Summary - Page 2 July 2017



MARKETING BOARD REPORT

. o - uy2017

It was a short month for me as | took vacation the week of the 4" of July. Never the less, there was still a lot happening here at the
library!

Fall Newsletter

s We are excited that the word is spreading about our newsletter cover featuring local artistic
talents, and even more excited to showcase a different medium this quarter. | think you will agree
when you see the finished product what a stunning cover Lindsey Dahl's Mightwatcher creates!
And the excitement doesn’t stop with the cover — this quarter’s content includes exciting new
programs such as CDL Song Fest {including an interview with Paul Burch,) Kids Read Comics, and
That Thursday Thing {(FOR TEENS), interesting articles about podcasts and “No Carve” pumpkin
ideas, and the expansion of regular favorites Computer 1:1 and Storytime. All these changes are in
effort to address the initiatives set forth in our new strategic plan. Look for your copy the weekend
of August 25.

»  Update of print newsletter mailing lists — a success! After reviewing our current bulk mailing postal
routes, our service district map, and our current exception mailing list, we were able to make changes that enabled us to
include ALL of our service district in the newsletter mailing and also reduce our exception mailing list cost. By working with
Dexter Township, we have added 112 addresses for the part of our service district which is in Dexter township but attend
Pinckney schools. Additionally, we were able to remove 154 address of those who no longer hold a CDL library card, thereby
reducing the overall cost of the exception mailing.

Songfest
The branding has been designed, the event's programming defined and scheduled, the venue for Paul
LS Burch's live performs chosen, and now it’s time to get the word out about this exciting new progrom for
i = CDL == music enthusiasts! On Saturday, September 30, we will kick off the day at 9am with Market Music
SUNG FEST Storytime followed by 11 more fun and engaging programs to celebrate the art and craft of songwriting.
o Y The day will culminate with critically acclaimed, Nashville recording artist Paul Burch performing at the

'E‘-:_g e Chelsea Alehouse {long-time CDL partner.} In addition, there will be two pre-events: fimmie Rodgers: An
Cr G

interpretation by Paul Burch at the Chelsea Depot and Life Stories with Paul Burch at the Chelsea Senior
Center. (See Fall newsletter for a full event listing along with dates, times, and locations.) The campaign for
this day-long program will begin mid-August and include a press release, social media posts and events,
print posters, a webpage on the COL website, and all the other traditional channels that we normally employ. Please make to share
this exciting new event with friends, family, and anyone else you know that is wild about music and songs!

Stratepic Plan
Goal 2.1 - Increase Library Visibility

¢ New Mission Statement Marketing Campaign —
o We have received our new business cards and they have been distributed to staff

and board, along with updating the card holder racks within the library. EN GA GE
o Updated library card applications with building photo showing our new banners,
also added listing of special services and collections. I N S P I R E
o Updated Sponsorship Opportunities Information card with new branding.
¢ Promotion Effectiveness — | have begun to explore ways to evaluate the effectiveness of EuU I P

our current promotion efforts. In July, | attended two webinars:

o “Summer Series” provided by Constant Contact, our eNews provider. This was a 5-part webinar to help plan,
design, create, and measure your email campaigns, and grow your subscription base. While we currently employ
many of the suggestions offered, there were also suggestions that will be useful going forward such as: creating a
more powerful call to action, using linked information, images, and video to convey a message rather than lengthy
text, and answering the question in a more concrete manner of why a person should attend a program, use a
service, or check out a collection item.

o “How to Show Up on the First Page of Google” provided by Constant Contact. This webinar help provide insight as
to how google search works and ways in which to improve your search listing placement. The goal is to show up in
the 1* three results. While CDL shows up 1% for expected searches like “library near me” and “story times near



MARKETING BOARD REPORT

July 2017

me”, there is still room for improvement for many of our other products and services, as we are competing with
retail businesses who often promote through paid advertisements.
®  (On a positive note, we have started receiving monthly activity reports for our Google Business listing
which show positive trends. Notably, the number of people who have found us through google has
increased 81% since April, 2017. (see attachment for this month’s stats.)

Annual Report
Now that we have received our final audited financial numbers, we begin the process of putting together our 2016 annual report.

This year’s theme will be “Honoring the Past...Celebrating the Present..Embracing the Future” Our target release date is late August,
early September.

MISCELLANEOUS MARKETING ACTIVITIES

Continue to work on Kids Read Comics marketing campaign

Promote AudioSync (free teen audiobooks) through CDL marketing channels

Created a logo for new Fall book club in partnership with Chelsea Senior Center - Next Chapter Book Club

Created logo for new Fall teen program series — That Thursday Thing (FOR TEENS)

Photographed Yoga storytime for future promotion

Continue to work with Ron about digital collection promotion: Overdrive and RB Digital (previously Zinio) — both are rolling
out new apps

Continue to work with Shannon on the promotion of new program CDL Top 5, along with increasing engagement for the
surveys from which the program’s survey results will come.

Researched promo items for teen campaign

Placed CDL 8/15/17 budget hearing notice ads in Sun Times News and Chelsea Update

Created 2018 Midwest Literary Walk Save the Date website graphic

Pulled Fall quarter program list and scheduled eNews, LCD, website high light, ads marketing campaigns

Registered for 2017 Library Marketing and Communication Conference scheduled for Nov. 16-17, 2017

Ordered Library Card Sign Up Month promotion materials — Teen Titans for September campaign, along with raffle prize for
new CDL cardholders who sign up during this promotional month.

Posted all SRP winners on Facebook with captions — engaging 3,665 followers over three posts

Discussed ways to help Friends publically acknowledge their donors — will continue to explore and then present to the
Friends

OUTREACH

Attended Sounds & Sights sponsor recognition event

Attended ATI Physical Therapy and Sprint Store Chamber Ribbon Cutting events and introduced the library to both new
businesses. Highlighted CDL business card membership availability for their employees to both businesses, and promoted
our Sprint Wi-Fi hotspot collection with the Sprint Store as a possible way for customers to try out sprint service in their
area.

Volunteered at Sights & Sounds Festival's Kid Zone

Attended 5™ year anniversary gathering for Chelsea Update

Respectfully submitted,
Patty Roberts
Head of Marketing



Shass o) Loy
3,949 people found Chelsea District Library on Google in July 2017

1 message

Google My Business <googlemybusiness-noreply@google.com> Tue, Aug 8, 2017 at B.07 AM

Reply-To: Google My Business <googlemybusiness-noreply@google.com>
To: marketing@chelseadistrictlibrary.org

Google My Business
Chelsea District Library

PEOPLE ARE FINDING YOU ON GOOGLE

3,949 v

23% of the people wha saw your histing
viewed your husiness searched for a category, product,
or service
t 17% FROM JUNE

POTENTIAL CUSTOMERS ARE ON THE WAY

54 called you

80
40 $ -16%
from June
0
May Jun Jul
180 asked for directions
200
100 + 13%
from June
0
May Jun Jdud
625 visited your website
800
400 L 180/0
- from June
0

May Jurn Jud

TIPS TO IMPROVE

https://mail .google.com/mail/u/ |/ Mi=2&ik=78a63d8bTc&jsver=CP2MrFwp9IMs.en &view=pi&search=inbox&th=15dc | be9B0OBR3I9J7 &siml=15dc] be9B08R39d7

12



Congrats, Chelsea District Library has a 4.7 star rating on Google

1 8.0 6 & ¢

§- Stay connected to your customers. Make sure to reply to their
reviews and cormments

READ REVIEWS

K CETITEN
Leamn more . - GOOg‘e Play Ask an expert
o 2 Duownload en the -4
[ ¢ App Store

unsubscnbe here
hitps ffbusiness google com/setlings

htips:/imail google com/mail/u/1/ui=2&ik=78a63d8b7c&jsver=CP2MrFwpIMs en &view=pi&search=inbox&th=15dc1be9808839d7 &siml=15dc1be9B0EE394T7 212



Circulation Supervisor’s Report
July 2017

e Circulation — 25,770 or 8% lower than last July;
175,050 YTD or 5% lower than this time last year.

» Patron Count- 12,728 or 37% lower than last July;
87,057 YTD or 21% lower than this time last year.
** Does not include offsite programs.

¢ Circulation by township- for July

o Dexter = 1% of total transactions — higher than last month
Lima = 13% of transactions — lower than last month
Lyndon = 15% of transactions — same as last month
Sylvan = 16% of transactions - lower than last month
Chelsea = 35% of transactions — higher than last month

OO0 0O

e July Circulation: 87% were items from Chelsea and 13% were inter-loaned items.

e Automated phone renewals in July — 14, Self-check was 14% of items checked out in July;
Overdrive = 1659 in July; Zinio = 239 in July.

o Registrations for July— 95 new cards; 8639 total card holders
*Dexter = 1121 cards; Lima = 1030 cards; Lyndon = 1344 cards
*Sylvan = 1461 cards; Chelsea = 3204 cards; Nonresident = 479 cards

Circulation Activities:

e  We received 4 to 7 tubs in the run each day M-F with a total of 113 in July. There was no run
on July 4", _

» We have received the contract for Unique Management Services and The Library Network will
set up according to the parameters we give them ready to start October 1%

¢ Leslie Abcouwer celebrated her 6" anniversary on July 13",

e We are continuing to run missing, lost, and claims returned reports for the aides to shelf check
and for librarians to review for reorder or discard as an effort to get the catalog ready for the
new ILS system next year.

Respectfully submitted,
Terri Lancaster
Head of Circulation



GZ9tiL | 0985¢ 34743 g6igt | €00LL
0t0! covi iy8L | Eeri
688 oreL GBGL  P0St

£zot g6rL clst b5t
€88 LPEL grvi  |8BEVI

5604 cgel 991Gt {819}

Lot 6.€1 051 |80S! 6591
006 EVEL Srri | PPEL 0.51
Bgre L20L gert  {vorvi $0S1

990+ €62t Bigt Y98EL 6851
096 99et c0sL | 265! 0L}
198 bl giyi  |BE9L lovl

256 S6¢t S6ct_ 1esit {181
£loe bige G102 9i0¢ § Ll0Z

(a1snw pue ssyooq olpne
'SY00-2 a|epeojumop)
2410 AUPIIAD

B96'L 0662 P8z |pE6t oL
6.2 G0Z EVE 9aqQ
¥ 24 202 292 AON
6L2 621 2oz 100
Boz 294 [+7 4} ydag
152 69€ goz Bny
£62 [s]:F4 09t 68T Anr
20z £9g 162 orz | sunp
cliz Loz [y ¥4 8cT Aew

[+ 4 ¥6Z Lee | Imdy
6l2 202 £8¢ 8171
Eit 162 (¥4 qa4
902 612 z62 uer
p102__)5i02 9102 L10Z

(saujzebew-a s|gepecjumop)
ang 1e)Bia guoz

£rE'0L £ig's  Bayyeiog
333
AON
190
dag
bBny
121'69 ¥8L Anp
6769 (Re] aunp
6599'69 Sl6 Aepyy
522’69 999 ludy
v09'L,L 85/ Jep
ZLe's L £25 qad
CP6'LL o6 uep
swy| PsppY 2102
el sway

"SUIUO BUOP BJB OIUIZ %7 SAUPIBAQ
'SINOY23YD |BN)OE L0 paseq Sl SIY |
%z Jorsst  |esvee
Zhie
6892
ibve
1zze
bGSe
%¥h 601 0¢  t£92c |ezse
%L €04 ot zole  |Lo62
%L1 L8 62 votz  |08Se
%zl 6 6z ooez |ivee
%L 86 LE Zroe  [2eoe
%k 88 x4 vgcz  |e09z
%LE 201 oe tooe  |ozsz
sINONYD Aeglad  sheqg jgjoL | seios
% Loz | 9i02
AJuo sIno-¥2auy3 MUINS

0IUIZ %3 SAUPISAQ SPNIOUI g SJNO 1SNT JOU N0 Paine) Jo 'pamaual ‘pableys S[Buajew (|e Uasaldal Sainby 9sat])

Aeiq) 1omsig easiay )

‘SINOY2

%5- oIz g Q0 UM "ouy %, Bay
gog'se oo'se Bav yiupw

LE9EDE 0G0SZ4 lmolL

yZ8ze "3ag

Ti8€Z ‘nON

GPEEZ 0

18122 dag

09.92 1snbny

%8- rANR:14 02452 9t 95 /89 998 O0E€0lL 00DL 60l Ao
%9 ¥52.l2 #1952 TR 205 Zog 899 i Tve ZE6 sunr
%2- Lv9eZ LLLEZ 06€ o8y zs9 602 802 Lv8 =7 few
A 62152 L6EYT 6Ly 885 159 rd¥i rig 862 9c6 [udy
Y- 6E£8.Z LGEL2 28k 0L 999 pER 864 258 GER yolep
%~ £9052 pggee poy L09 I£L 808 vSe £58 818 ged
% GGYOZ £SHSE 5¢14 £/9 0z 092 L 002 ove “uer

"WQa% 9i02 feoL ‘ung  es ‘Wd sanyl  Cpapy ‘san) Cuoly
1102 uope|ng Alleg abesany
2102




eale 0 auy ui s jey) uonendod diysumoy Jspag g BT JO 9

L L0Z yasep pajepdn sem

‘54 O Ppe 0} umopyealq aiy 186 o)

Aem ou s 2Jay] 's# IN0XIBUD |ENIOE BIE BSAYL
%001 6E£98 6896 |P9L6 |cEL6 CPO6 1686 0086 EL00L 5896 ELi6 si|jol
[A11 2 051 151 rbl 4*73 9ic Fee 62t cet 414 4310
%0 o [44 -4 24 62 g St ysseo
%l 6S6 152 E£ee cGE art 9ee G9E Lip £cr ick L6E oolajem
%E DoL L6 (1] 9% gL cct gL 143 (143 05! £G1 273 uoieys
%! L¥e 3 y g 9 g z 81 s i8 201 wopaadd
64¥% 629 €59 &6¢9 or9 b4 74 ¢06 096 F¥4: EE6 SayuoN|
%8S
1PYsAnD %001 %69 vbeb %SE ceoe 0ze CO9GE |ZIGE [BEGE 60FE gg8EE SGlE  PBIE 0e0e 006¢c (El T )
uealAs %001 %09 £eec %91 96LE Lari Lp9L  |2991 |299F €69 88l1 oo8L  ciel Evii 6191 uenihs
uopui %001 %L8 02l %51 cove el geql  |9¥GL | 6ESL  BEGE 6451 2961 E£191 co9t Frid uopui-
BWIT %S %19 6061 %EL 950¢€ otol 60LL |60LL |EELE 9511 viLl 69LL  9iL) LAY [=]*/1]3 Bl
431x8(7 %L %9%  #09¢ %ll Live ¥4 33 OECL |Siek |HiEEF  90ei 4443 2641 BSC) aici 861t 131x3()
0LOSL 6L6'2Z 098 PO06 | 6016 | EBO6  CO06 L¥l6 8688 ELi6 80.8 0828 13143810
.n_om_ 3_:._M 40 % um_mvm .n_om_ sues] -t LLOZ 9ipc 1G6i02  ¥lOZ  ELOZ clog {igg  0L02 6002 800g
dod QL0Z930
0% 90JN3s -
101 % suesy S1ap|oH pieD paiaysibay

‘153 9102 unr-uer

910z AInr U0 aAll Juam J)uUNnod Jooq/eidoad man

%le-
[3:1: 3 S % 4]
LIL9L)  150.8
9041
991zt
L8521
6521
esvirl
YelE- 18loz  BZiZL \EZZ
%0v- BO¥OC  LOZZL PE
%ve- €earl  BOELL 9tz
%te- 158vL 29611 FA4
% l- €L09  0setl 99¢
%0 gZezy  deecl LEE
%6- LIEPL  9ELEL 26¢
A% S0z eyl ‘ung

9.¢ 144" £6v
(34 Sov [444
85t 15€ L6€
H9¢€ J N1 1334
osvy 134 LG
P14 444 7A4
Ly yor Sob

‘jeg ‘W4 "SIyl CpPami
10z Juno?n Jooq A|jeq abesaay

SS9
1014
L0v
0144
*1°14
giv
Ly

96t
L6V
(144
iy
616
91%
g9
‘san]

Iseasauy o, .m><_

abesaae A uow

gLs
L0G
69
6BV
14514
vLS
LIS
‘uop

(ejot
29
AON
00
‘idasg
1snBny
Ainp

aunp
few
fudy
ya.eiy
‘qa4
‘uep

S58GE)ep UCHEdHOANOUERI A DYR NIL - 2102

995 sjejo)

0 Jagwanag

0 Jaquiaaon

0 12390120

0 aquisydag

0 1snbny

698 56 z t 9 ag A

T198 FA 3 L 0 9 56 sunp

¥0.9 z9 z 0 g8 zs few

LEPE ¥s L 0 £ 0s ludy

£6v6 5L £ z £ 29 yosrep

8256 0 t ! 8 09 Arenugag

1656 86 Zz ¥ oL z8 Aenuep
jelol  uow

pueln |Ej0) B0  |OOYIS SIYUON IDHISIA

L10Z uopesysibay maN Ajyjuow
Aieaq(] 1013510 eas|ay)



2Zs'9 /15'9G Gee'Ll fejo) Aiseax %S %0t %SG ‘Bay Apea)
daquiadag daquiadag
JaquIaAoN i T aaquieAoN
; 130320 18qQO320Q
..on..:muaww ._anEoun_ow
snbny ysnbny
ZILZ't 8r9'6 L2 Anp %G %EY %S | A
08L't ¥06'8 6¥5'0L aunp %9 %EY %L aunp
618 998'9 900'0L | Aewy %l | %BE | %8S Aew
18 £68'L A 1y %P | %l¥ %G5 udy
866 v9.'8 GLY'LL yalew %S %Lt AL  yaey
pEL 920's 925'01 Aenugey %V %6E %LG Aeniga4
S08 9Lb'L 808'L1 Aenuep %t %ZLE %65 Aenuep
uaa) Yinox Inpy usal yINnoA )npy
SIno)aayg (ejo. - EoEtmnom_ Aq uonenoaann affejuadiad - Juswpedag Ag uoneniY

. 256t
z98'cl

266'1
6821
Zi6't
58l
60L'Z
898’1

'z

sapeq)|
layjo pasna
sway [3yo

T zwooz
v6Z'0v1

185'2¢
£€9'0¢
162'8l
Loz'6lL
Lee'ie

alLg'sl
162002

wajsAs

w ateymiue
pamauas
Jpabieyd

swajl ayd

| oeo's
%02 | Zri'se %08
[ 0
_ 0
| 0
_ 0
| 0
| %EL eze'e %8
%61 096'v %18
\%eeT vi6'y %8L
1%l 0£0'S %62
%2 646'S %8L
| %ET zI2'S 1%L
%22 20L'S 1%8L
1PyYo e

18YyD 18 padio | [2y9 3 padlid

SWa)l 4340 %, | SWay IBYI0 PadIId swisy
” : 19Yd jo %

18661
| 806'6E4

sv5'ze
¥59'02
ZEL'BL
192'61
elee

88081

15261

oz
'? GO -ou|

£00'sz | Bayyup
| 0S0'sLL sjejol
i '0a(]
"AON
190
qdag
I 1snBny
0LL'se Ajnp
v19'62 sunp
lLL'ee L Aew
116E'PT ndy
[16€'Le | Yew
09g'Ee ‘qad
1E6¥'se | ‘uer

oz

' QO :9ul

18yD e padd | [ayJ je padid

sway [9Y2

swal ity

4102 uonendiy way|




ACTION
ITEMS




L]



e

$ oL qng

00°000°1S :[EI0L qnS
00°000°1% 0L6'F88 011'+L9

A1e19133§ pIeog ‘L)) T JdIuef

00°000°1 § -SUODEUO( [E19U9D) [GI0],

JuAWAMOPUY TAD Y} PILALC) MO[q SUCTIEUOP ) IBPI[MOYIY

25u2pIsay ur Ismy — SunwesSoid ynpy

1dD JO spuatl]

*328pnq £107 Y} Ul APEAI|E 31 JEY) MO[2q SUOEUOP IY) IBPIMOMYIY

$ w0l qng

JuIy osuadxy - ourj awodu]

PADLISIY UONIIO)) 006°T86
paspLnsay [ende) 006°086
pajarysay yuawdinby 006°L96
PLSAY Sunmweasong 006 F88
P232LNSIY [euonouiodd (1)6°088

98png Ad L10Z Y 03 sa3ueyd pue suoneuop Anr ydaday

193084 preog L[0T ‘1 1sndny
199YS JoBg paeog Aieaqur

saaIsni], jo pieog
A1B1QIT 1910SI(] BIS[AYD

T# W) UOTOY



5

.1__.-._I __wll
S | ] - n_im I
_Ilr..__ - 1 ik
o =T ke 1 M
_r—- LTI .Ulqt..
N
_FE.__I

1

1=

=L

A o

- -



Action Item #2

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
August 15, 2017 Meeting

Policy Revisions

Background:
Revisions have been made to Subject 101 (Compensation), 102 (Benefits), and 304

(Introductory Period) of the Human Resources Policy and Procedure Manual. The library
now seeks board approval to make these revisions permanent.

Action:
The library board approves the revisions made in these three policies.

Janice L. Carr, Board Secretary Date



o

LRy

1
| 1'l



COMMITTER
INFO &
MINUTES







Chelsea District Library
Finance Committee Minutes
August 2, 2017

Present: Board Members - Charlie Taylor and Jerry Wilczynski.
Excused: Susan Lackey

Staff Present — Lori Coryell and Mary Budzinski.

Call to Order: Jerry Wilczynski called the meeting to order at 10:00 AM

Quarterly Reconciliation Report:

Mary Budzinski presented the 941 Employer’s Quarterly Federal Tax Return for the second
quarter of 2017 and the detailed account transaction report and trial balance for the same quarter.
The report was accepted as distributed with all numbers tied together.

Other Business:

Lori Coryell reported that the Library’s new audit firm has gone through a corporate
reorganization separately splitting off the audit business into a new corporation. Lori was

requested to have a representative from the new firm provide an explanation to the full board on
the reason for the reorganization, etc. before the Library signs a new contract.

There being no further business to discuss, the Finance Committee was adjourned at 10:40 AM.






Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees
2017 Board Committees

Approved: January 17, 2017

=2 ) o Q oo
c ]
g2 t2| 82| E |E£
SE OoE| SE| =E | £E
T E PE| EE o B £ E
S8 20| Lo o o O
T O o &} O | z0
TJ Helfferich Chair X X
Anne Merkel Chair  x
Jerry Wilczynski Chair X
Elizabeth Sensoli X X
Charlie Taylor X
Susan Lackey X X Chair
Jan Carr X Chair




l.! -

T

N
||

L -_"i-:

H

.

- 1
L]
N -
=y
F
b
|
- S
F—
-~ ¥%.-
%
B L
= - -
—m-_ -

i

|11%



